BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD

REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2018
BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP OFFICES, 14212 NORTHLAND DR.
BIG RAPIDS, Ml 49307

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. ROLL CALL: __Stanek,__ Fountain,___ Currie,
__Bean,__ Everett,__ Geib,__ Williams. Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:

SPECIAL APPERANCE:

CORESPONDENCE: FOIA Request: ITEM A
APPROVAL OF: August 7" MEETING MINUTES: ITEM B

FINANCIAL
1. July Treasurer Report: ITEM C
2. Financial Report: ITEM D

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
1. Accounts Payable: ITEM E
2. Payroll: ITEMF

MONTHLY REPORTS:
1. Building/Planning Department: ITEM G
2. Cemetery and Grounds: ITEM H
3. Fire Department: ITEM I
4, Sewer Department: ITEM J
5. Water Department: ITEM K
6. Cemetery Task Force: ITEML
7. Fire Committee: ITEMM
8. Planning Commission: ITEM N
9. Supervisor: ITEMO
1

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Woodward property update: ITEM P
2. Fall Clean up date changed to Sept 29, 2018

3. Other:
NEW BUSINESS:
1. 2019 Budget presentation: ITEM Q
2. Resolution opposing HB 6049 and SB 1025 changing assessing: ITEM R
3. IT Right renewal: ITEM S
4. MCDC Support Request: ITEM T
5. Fire Department request for 2 sets of Turn Out Gear ($6216.02); ITEM U
6. Request for support for Nawal's liquor licenses: ITEM V
7. Steps in front of office: ITEM W
8. Audit for 2018:
9. Other:
PUBLIC COMMENT:
ADJOURNMENT:

Big Rapids Charter Township will provide necessary and reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and
audiotapes of printed material, if individuals with disabilities, upon five business days notice to the township. Individuals requiring auxiliary aids
or services should contact Rene Fountain, Big Rapids Charter Township Clerk, 14212 Northland Drive, Big Rapids, Mi 49307- call 231 796 3603 or
fax request to 231 796 2533.



ltem “A”

August 13, 2018

VIA EMAIL

Mecosta County, Big Rapids Township
Attn: Rene Fountain, Clerk

14212 Northland Dr

Big Rapids, M1 49307
clerk@bigrapidstownship.net

Re: Records Request Under Mich. Comp. Laws §§ 15.231 et seq., and Mich. Comp.
Laws Chapter 168

Dear Clerk Fountain:

Pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Mich. Comp. Laws §§ 15.231 et seq., and
Michigan Compiled Laws Chapter 168 governing elections, | request the following records in
connection with the November 8, 2016, election for President of the United States.

For all requests, please provide responsive records organized by precinct for all precincts in
your jurisdiction.

Election Day Ballots and Related Materials

1) Copies of all ballots cast and counted on election day.

2) Copies of all ballots cast on election day but not counted, along with the reason the ballot
was not counted.

3) Any and all records containing information regarding rejected or spoiled ballots, including
copies of such ballots, to the extent not included in one of the above requests.

Absentee Ballots and Related Materiais

4) Copies of all absentee ballots returned that were deemed to be eligible for counting.

5) Copies of all absentee ballots returned that were deemed to be ineligible for counting,
along with any records indicating the reason the ballot was deemed ineligible.

6) Copies of all absentee ballot envelopes {e.g., the envelope containing the voter's signature
received by the relevant official). The copy should include a visible image of the space for
the voter's signature.

7} Any and all records containing the following information: the names of all individuals (and
all data associated with each individual): (a) who requested aGsentee ballots, including



those individuals on any permanent absentee voter list; {b) who were mailed an absentee
ballot; (c) who returned an absentee ballot; and/er {(d) whose absentee ballot has been
deemed to be eligible for counting. Please specify which of the absentee ballots
enumerated above are for military and overseas voters.

8) Any and all records containing names of all individuals (and all data associated with each
individual) who returned an absentee ballot and whose absentee ballot was deemed to be
ineligible for counting.

Provisional Ballots and Related Materials

9) Copies of all provisional ballots that were deemed to be eligible for counting.

10) Copies of all pravisional ballots that were deemed Lo be ineligible for counting, along with
any records indicating the reason why the provisional ballot was not counted.

11) Any and all records containing names of alt individuals {and all data associated with each
individual) who cast a provisional ballot, including the reason why the voter was not
allowed to cast a regular ballot.

Please note that the Michigan Attorney General has concluded that cast ballots are public
records, and a person must be allowed to receive copies of cast ballots upon request. See
Michigan Attorney General Opinion No. 7247 (May 13, 2010).

Instructions for Delivery of Responsive Records

If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to email me at
mifoia2018@gmail.com or call at {734) 489-9487.

Please send all correspondence, including any notices regarding required deposits or fees, to
mifeia2018@gmail.com.

Please send copies of responsive records to:

United impact Group, LLC
PO BOX #5765
2268 31st Street
Astoria, NY 11105
Thank you very much for your attention to this request.

Sincerely,

Emily



b!Q ;\x‘-um

'} f) ( % N -3
il AT
A)Z'UD\A’CIDIH-\Q;‘!J DR
iy Keep original and : BJ (- g l\f-\l i\-* I, I P, D i - Request Form
provide ammmbliitidin d i S L Note: Requeslors are not
, C ] required to use this form. The
lo Requestor at no charge. Phone: 231-796-080i 5 ¢ ¢ &5 County may complete one for

recordkeeping if not used.

FOIA Request for Public Records
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, ef seq.

Date Received: 8 l;z 2 L_IJ” gheck if received via; : | Email

Request No.: | Fax Other Electronic Method
) r
{Please Prnt or Type) &r:
Name H P I =, .y
Way e O N 776 ZHAT

Firm/Grganization

X A YTE

Fax

Street , g‘;ﬂ/ {)-—

XIE QN C

AT T2

Emal DD o e T 1@ G

City 15 N} *EQF,”\){_) State ’H\ Zip ;_}523(.‘-7
Request for: >\Copy Certified copy ! Record inspection Subscription to record issued on regular basis
Delivery Method: [0 Willpickup [0 Will make own copies onsite \E(\Mail lo address above [ Email o address above

Tew S
Note: The“{ is not requir'éta'f‘to provide records in a digital format or on digital media if the County does nof aiready have the
technofogical capability fo do so.

Describe the public record(s) as specifically as possible. You may use this form or attach addilional sheets:

Kool Totng DuwmiBel oF WO WAL
SP LN J o wTaiin PHreicry MeoT i
SRoine I . 1 Reds ] 1Ry Hue. s -x"f‘- &
o s -—QES"C\'LK(:AT I W ?:R O = B(f-"\\aﬁ? P EE T wE
CYTELEDN I n TDG Rae ] URODY Pt €
CF TRAVIES Wit iamg Du Rl The
SAamE DATES (M ReguesT Ne . ABve
Se Has T enviS LW ams DEe 0 Pain
CeR ALl DR TueEgE Dodden MEET a6 <

Consent to Non-Statutory Extension of County’s Response Time
I have requested a copy of records or a subscription fo records or the opporiunity lo inspect records, pursuant to the Michigan Freedom of
Information Act, Public Act 442 of 1976, MCL 15.231, ef seq. | undersiand that the &6ty must respond to this request within five (5) business days

after receiving it, and that response may include taking a 10-business day extension. However, | hereby agree and stipulale to extend the @ummips 7.

response time for this request unil:

(month, day, year).

Requestor's Signature

LC Ce o

Date

-2

A

| P C\’ I JKLCM C\

>

-

N



”
BIG RAPIDS CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD Item “B
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2018
UNAPPROVED

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL: Stanek, Fountain, Currie, Bean, Everett, Geib present. Williams absent
All lead in the pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jane Williams-Consent Judgement, Sue Bean-Remand Planning Commission decision, Harvey Bailey-
Protest Zoning Board Decision, Tom O'Neil-State Road Revenue, Bike Trail.

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA: New Planning Commission Member and adding Jeff Jackson to Fire Department Roster under
New Business.

SPECIAL APPERANCE: Amy Mehl, Central Recordings Co-no show

CORESPONDENCE: Phil Keating A motion to accept Phil Keating's letter of resignation with regret was made by Everett,
Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF: JULY 3rd MEETING MINUTES and JULY 23™ SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES: Approved as printed.

FINANCIAL
1. June Treasurer Report: A motion to accept the June Treasurer Repoit as printed was made by Bean.
Seconded by Everett. Motion passed unanimously.
2. Financial Report: Approved as prinled.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

1. Accounts Payable: A motion to approve accounts payable in the amount of $91,357.91 checks #1144-1148,
#31157-31204 and the 4 Electronic checks was made by Currie. Seconded by Bean. Motion passed
unanimously on a roll call vote.

2. Payroll: A motion to approve payroll in the amount of $21,856.03 checks #11248-11285 and Stub 7 was made
by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Motion pass unanimously on a roll call vote.

MONTHLY REPORTS:
Building/Planning Department:
Cemetery and Grounds:
Fire Department:

Sewer Department:
Water Department:
Board of Review:
Cemetery Committee:
Elections Commission:
. Planning Commission:
10. Utility Committee:

11. Supervisor:

Accept as printed.

OENOGPON

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Ryan Creek PILOT ordinance: A motion to approve Ordinance No. 29 the 2018 Ryan Creek LDHA Tax

Exemption Ordinance was made by Everett. Seconded by Currie. Motion passed unanimously on a roll call
vote.

ORDINANCE NO. 29
TAX EXEMPTION ORDINANCE.
An ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a multiple family dwelling project for
persons of low to moderate income to be financed or assisted pursuant to the provisions of the State Housing
Development Authority Act of 1966, as amended.
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS ORDAINS:

SECTION 1.  This Ordinance shall be known as the “2018 Ryan Creek LDHA tax Exemption Ordinance.”



SECTION 2. PREAMBLE. It is acknowledged that it is a proper public purpose of the State of Michigan and
its political subdivision to provide housing for its citizens of low to moderate income and to encourage the
development of such housing by providing for a service charge in liew of property taxes in accordance with the State
Housing Development Authority Act of 1966 (1966 PA 346, as amended, MCLA Section 125.1401 et. Seq., MSA
Section 16.114 (1) et. seq.) The Township is authorized by this Act to establish or change the service charge to be
paid in lieu of taxes by any or all classes of housing exempt from taxation under this Act at any amount it chooses
not to exceed the taxes that would be paid but for this Act. It is further acknowledged that such housing for persons
of low to moderate income is a public necessity, and as the Township will be benefited and improved by such
housing, the encouragement of the same by providing certain real estate tax exemption for such housing is a valid
public purpose; further, that the continuance of the provisions of this Ordinance for tax exemption and the service
charge in lien of taxes during the period contemplated in this Ordinance are essential to the determination of
economic feasibility of housing developments which are constructed and financed in reliance on such tax
exemption.

The Township acknowledges that Ryan Creek Limited Dividend Housing Association Limited Partnership (the
“Sponsor”) has offered, subject to receipt of an allocation under the Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC), to
erect, own, and operate a housing development identified as Ryan Creek Apartments on certain property located at
16 Mile Road in the Township to serve persons of low to moderate income, and that the Sponsor has offered to pay
to the Township on account of this Housing Development an annual service charge for public services in lieu of all
taxes.

The Township acknowledges that it enacted the Ryan Creek LDHA tax Exemption Ordinance No. 28 on February
5, 2002, effective January 1, 2003, that was to remain in effect for a period of fifteen years after the certificate of
occupancy was obtained.

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS. All terms shall be defined as set forth in the State Housing Development
Authority Act of 1966, of the State of Michigan, as amended, except as follows:

A. Act means the State Housing Development Authority Act, being Public Act 346 of 1966, of the State of
Michigan, as amended.

B. Annual Shelter Rent means the total collections during an agreed annual period from all occupants of a housing
development representing rent for occupancy charges, exclusive of charges for gas, electricity, heat or other utilities
furnished to the occupants.

C. Authority means the Michigan State Housing Development Authority.

D. Housing Development means a development which contains a significant element of housing for persons of
low income and such elements of other housing, commercial, recreational, industrial, communal, and educational
facilities as the Authority determines improve the quality of the development as it relates to persons of low income.

E. Elderly means a single person who is fifty five (55) years of age or older or a household in which at least one
(1) member is fifty five (55) years of age and all other members are fifty (50) years of age or older.

F. Sponsor means persons or entities which have applied to the Authority for an allocation under the Low Income
Housing Tax Credit Program to finance a Housing Development.

SECTION 4., CLASS OF HOUSING DEVELOPMENTS. It is determined that the class of Housing
Developments to which the tax exemption shall apply and for which a service charge shall be paid in lieu of taxes
shall be housing developments for elderly persons and persons and families of low to moderate income, which are
financed or assisted pursuant to the Act. It is further determined that Ryan Creek Apartments is of this class.

SECTIONS.  ESTABLISHMENT OF ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE: The Housing Development
identified as Ryan Creek Apartments and the property on which it was constructed shall be exempt from all property
taxes from and after the year the project is placed in service as evidenced by a certificate of occupancy from the
appropriate public official. The Township acknowledges that the Sponsor and the Authority have established the



economic feasibility of the Housing Development in reliance upon the enactment and continuing effect of this
Ordinance and the qualification of the Housing Development for exemption from all property taxes and a payment
in lieu of taxes as established in this Ordinance, and in consideration of the Sponsor’s offer, subject to receipt of an
allocation under the LIHTC program, to construct, own and operate the Housing Development agrees to accept
payment of an annual service charge for public services in lieu of all property taxes. The annual service charge
shall be equal to six percent (6%) of the Annual Shelter Rents actually collected, but in no case shall the service
charge be less than $13,000 per year.

SECTION 6.  LIMITATION ON THE PAYMENT OF ANNUAL SERVICE CHARGE. Notwithstanding
Section 5, the service charge to be paid each year in lieu of taxes for part of the Housing Development which is
occupied by other than low income persons or families shall be equal to the full amount of the taxes which would
be paid on that portion of the Housing Development if the Housing Development were not tax exempt.

The term “low income persons or families” as used herein shall be the same meaning as found in Section 15 (a) (7)
of the Act.

SECTION7. CONTRACTUAL EFFECT OF ORDINANCE. Notwithstanding the provisions of section
15 (a) (15) of the Act, to the contrary, a contract between the Township and the Sponsor with the Authority as a
third party beneficiary under the contract, to provide tax exemption and accept payments in lien of taxes, as
previously described, is effectuated by enactment of this Ordinance.

SECTIONS. PAYMENT OF SERVICE CHARGE. The service charge in lieu of taxes as determined under
the Ordinance shall be payable in the same manner as general property taxes except that the estimated annual
payment shall be paid on or before February 14 of each year. The Sponsor shall submit a statement from an
independent auditor, which shall be acceptable by the Sponsor and the Township, verifying the amounts used to
compute the payment are correct as reported. The statement and supporting documents which may be from the
sponsor’s federal tax return shall be due by February 28 following the tax year. Any adjustment in payment shall
be made on that date. Any claim for overpayment will be adjusted in the next December 31 payment.

SECTION 9. DURATION. This Ordinance shall remain in effect for a period of ten years so long as the
Housing Development remains subject to income and rent restrictions pursuant to Section 42 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and provides housing to citizens of low to moderate income and receives
financing through the State Housing Development Authority.

SECTION 10. REPEAL AND AMENDMENT. This ordinance, when accepted and published as herein
provided, shall repeal and supersede the provisions of a tax exemption ordinance no. 28 adopted by the Township
on February 5, 2002 entitled:

An ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a multiple family dwelling project (Ryan
Creek Apartment Complex) for persons of low to moderate income to be financed or assisted pursuant to
the provisions of the State Housing Development Authority Act of 1966, Public Act 346 of 1966, being
M.C.L.A 125.1401 et seq., as amended.

SECTION 11. CONTINUING EFFECT. The ordinance shall run with the land described herein and be
binding upon the successors and/or assigns of the Sponsor of the Housing Development.

SECTION 12. TERMINATION. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, should the
sponsor fail to pay the final adjusted service charge in lieu of taxes granted hereunder or fail to provide the
verification of the calculations used to make the payment, in accordance with Section 8 of this Ordinance, the
service charge in lieu of taxes granted by this ordinance shall automatically be terminated, retroactive to January 1
of that year. The Township shall file a notice of termination to the Sponsor of the Housing Development and the
Authority by certified mail within thirty (30) days of such termination.

SECTION 13. SEVERABILITY. The various sections and provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be
severable, should any section or provision of this ordinance be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to



be unconstitutional or invalid the same shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a whole or any section or
provision of this Ordinance other than the section or provision so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid,

SECTION 14, ACKNOWLEDGMENT. The Township hereby acknowledges receipt of documentation from
the authority indicating that the authority’s participation with the Housing Development is limited solely to the
allocation of tax credits under the Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program.

SECTION 15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall become effective on August 7, 2018. All ordinances
or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such conflict.

We certify that the foregoing Tax Exemption Ordinance was duly enacted by the Big Rapids Charter Township
Board of the CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BIG RAPIDS, MECOSTA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, on the 7th day of
August, 2018. -

Attest:

William Stanek, Charter Township Supervisor

Rene Fountain, Charter Township Clerk

2. Woodward property update: A motion to receive an update on the current stalus of the Woodward Property
clean up from Brent Mason at the next board meeting was made by Everett. Seconded by Bean. Motion
passed unanimously.

3. Discussion on Madison Tower: A motion fo have the Planning Commission review and revise if necessary the
zoning ordinance as it relates to cell towers, to review and revise if necessary the appellant process for special
use permits and suggest strongly that that should mirror the state requirement as it relates to aggrieved parties
was made by Bean. Seconded by Everett. Bean - yes, Everetl — yes, Fountain - yes, Currie — yes, Geib — yes,
Stanek - abstain. Motion passed.

A motion to remand the decision of the Madison Chaille Tower to the planning commission was made by Bean
Seconded by Currie, Currie withdraws her second. Seconded by Everett. Bean — yes, Everett — yes, Geib —
yes, Fountain — no, Currie — no, Stanek — no. Motion Failed.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Recommendation to add Bruce Sczepaniak to the utilities committee: A motion fo add Bruce Sczepaniak
{o the utilities committee was made by Currie. Seconded by Fountain. Motion passed unanimously.

2. Request to sell old power washer: A molion to sell the used power washer from the grounds department to
Keith Maneke in the amount of $50.00 was made by Fountain. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed
unanimaously.

3. Request from Fire Department te purchase pagers: A motion approve the purchase of 5 pagers from
Digicom Global in the amount of $1,931.50 was made by Currie. Seconded by Everett. Motion passed
unanimously on a roll call vote.

4. A molion {o add Bob Hampson o the Planning Commission was made by Fountain. Seconded by Currie,
Motion passed unanimously.

5. Addition of Jeff Jackson to Fire Department Roster: no action.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Jane Williams-Appeal, Bob Maguire-Decisions, Harvey Bailey-Equipment sale.
ADJOURNMENT: 8:15



User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

GL Number

Bank GEN {GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 76
DPescription

Beginning Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000-001.000
401-000-001.000
590-000-001.000
591-000-001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001,000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

762,245.60

129,143.80
184,161.13
192, 300.40

82.50

136,846.99
68.85

25,292.50
855,451.72
(172,038.03)

44,049.49

13,315.50

Beginning GL Balance:

Add: Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements
Less: Payroll Disbursements

Ending GL Balance:

2,170,920.45
134,547.91
{70,421.38)
(24,254.49)

GL Number

Description

2,210,792.49

Ending Balance

101-000-001.000
101-000-001.001
203-000-001.000
204-000-001.000
206-000-001.000
212-000-001.000
246-000-001.000
249-000-001.000
271-000-001.000
301-000~001.000
401-000-001.000
520-000-001.000
591-000~001.000
593-000-001.000
701-000-001.000
708-000-001.000
711-000-001.000
711-000-001.100
850-000-001.000

Cash - Checking
Cash Non-Expendable
CASH

CASH

Cash - Checking
Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

Cash - Savings

CASH

CASH

HVC Cash Expendable
Cash - Savings

790, 287.88

129,143.80
184,161.13
180,110.86

82.50

132,555.98
68.85

25,292.50
888,582.60
(173,255.15)

44,049.49

13,819.61
(4,107,56)



User: PENNY

DB: Big Rapids Town

Ending GL Balance:

Ending Bank Balance:

Bank GEN (GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2018 TC 07/31/2018
Reconciliation Record ID: 76

2,210,792.49
2,216,451.30

Add: Miscellaneous Transactions 251.00
Add: Deposits in Transit 0.00
Less: Outstanding Checks
AP Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
05/03/2018 31069 DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 57.24
07/10/2018 1144 PENNY CURRIE 401.76
07/17/2018 31170 JANE WILLIAMS 200.00
07/31/2018 9830017 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,107.56
Payrell Checks
Check Date Check Number Name Amount
12/31/2017 10970 BEAN, SUSAN 11.01
03/01/2018 11067 MYERS, AARON 43,41
03/02/2018 11068 FITZPATRICK, DUSTIN 13.806
04/01/2018 11091
05/01/2018 11152 CURRIE, PENNY B97.36
07/01/2018 11224 YEHLE, NATHANIEL 140.67
07/01/2018 11243 DAVIS, MARY 36.94
Total - 11 Cutstanding Checks: 5,509.81
Adjusted Bank Balance 2,210,792.49
Unrec i.led Difference: 0.00

REVIEWED BY:

ﬁg\éxc&\\%

ﬂm&rﬂ. /.&kf&mnr,l DATE:

0

8/13/)8

8/13/207 §

VOIDED 04/01/2018



00'00T  {SE'V9E) SE'VOE SE'VIE 000 Wwawamay STO'STL-TOT-TOT
90°'s9 £8°869 $9°Z9T LT'T0E'T 00°000'T Bployyum 28S 305 aueys “dm) 000°STL-TOT-TOT
gEpeot  (€z'80E) 000 £2'85¢'y 00'0sT'y aauemnsu] yyjeaH 000'YTL-TOT-TOT
5199 04551 vO'8E 0E'F0E o0'por Buipioyim a1e31paj aeys ‘dmL 0000TL-TOT-TOT
19'99 00°081'8 00'0¥0'7 00'0ZE'9T 00°005"T djay |eanag) salep B Arejes 020°204-T0T-TOT
£9'99 v EEE'T ZE'ERS 95'959" 00°000°L safiem 13 Asejes 000'Z0L-T0T-T0T
Quvos dIHSNMOL - T0T Waq
samnppuadx3
6V IY OE'SLLLTS 000 0L PLT'LOE 00°055¥88 S3NNIAIY TVL0L
661V 0E'SLLLTS 000 OL VLT L9E 00°056'v88 1v¥3IN3D - 000 1daQ |eroL
000 00'000°091 000 000 00°000091 aouejeq pung woly asueapy 000'869-000-T01T
000 00°000°05 000 000 00°000°05 Pung 13410 WO 13sue) 000°£69-000-T0T
1852 v9'0LE 000 9g'6eL 00'005 SANN43Y 000°£89-000-TOT
6E'THT {ee228) 000 LLL8'T 000007 SJUBWBsSINGUIaY 0009£9-000-T0T
000 00'000'st 000 000 00'000°st 1955y JO UOISIALD - ANnuuy AJalawa) 020°529-000-10T
oooot  {oO'0SS'T) 000 00'055'T 000 S153sSY paxij Jo a|es 000"€29-000-T0T
00°00T 000 000 00°000' 0O'000't |euay usig 000'899-000-10T
0005 00'009°¢t 000 00009 00002'L 1dag Swpying dx37giuay 000" £99-000-TO0T
or'zy 95" Lbb'T 000 Py zs0'E 000057 sdujuiel uo 'NQ g 1Y) 000'v99-000-T0T
o0o'st 00'5£2 000 00'522 00005 {swids ya1) *Aas J0} YD £00°'0V9-000-TOT
0001 00'0ST'E 000 00°0SE 00'00S'E ISIW ' UNDJ WS ASS 104 YD 000'SE9-000-10T
L0'SZT  {00'800'E) 000 00'800°ST 00'000'ZT (12 '3 do anead) ‘A5 1o} Y 000 vE£9-000-10T
00z6T  (00°00E'T) 000 00'008"t 000052 [s10] “wad ajes) ‘A13s 104 YD 000°Z€9-000-T0T
98'v06‘'T  {Ev'Z06) 000 £V'TSH oo'os {*wipao "sarded} ~aas 10} YD) 000'8Z9-000-T0T
ET60T (05°5£5) 00'0 05°'SEE’D 00'008'S 834 |aded [00YIS 000°019-000-10T
00°0eT’'T  (DO090'2) 000 0070922 00'00Z (8uiuoz ‘saaj) "AIBS 10} YD 000°£09-000-T0T
ET'ZE 0O'¥SL'0EL ooo 00'9%2'60T 00'000'0vE anuanay paleys ajels 000'v£5-000-10T
19'8k 69°vLT'0T 00’0 1£'529'6 00'008'6T SHULA 7§ SASUAIN S53UISNG 000 TSH-000-10T
£0'St YL SBE'9T 000 92 v19'TZ 00'0008Y 834 uipy xe) Auadoyg 000°Ltrb-000-TOT
vO'69 ObEEY 000 09'996 00 00Y'T SaXe) U0 15313)U) g SaNjeudd 000" Srr-000-TOT
0000T  (OT'E60°C) o000 0T°€60'C 000 xe | aseys uonez|||gels Ayunuiwo) | 000° T -000-T0T
0E00T (e6°8ES) 000 £6°8ES'08T 00'000°08E xe] Auadoug |eay yuann) 000'Z0P-000-T0T
THINTD - 000 1d2q
Sanuaaay
AaNNd ONILYYIL0 TVHINIO - TOT punj
a3sn (TYWEONEY) IVINHON {35w3423Q) 35V3IHINI OIYWYONEY) TYIWHON 139ang QIANINY NOILdI¥IS3a HITWNN 19
1908%  3INvIVE 210Z/0€/60 HLNOW 810Z/0E/60 8107
JEVIVAY 404 ALINLIY IINVIVE ALA
6L'pL (p1B|dwoD Jea A (BaSI] %
8102/0E/60 ONIANI AOI¥3d
dIHSNMOL SQIdVH 918 104 140438 IHNLIANIIXI ONY INNIATY 8102/0E/80

«{» Wa})



£9'99 00°009 00051 00°00Z'T 00'008'T noing ajuensy) Yy eaH 00E'Z0L-9TZ-T0T
2999 ¥9'995°C L9119 9E'EEL'S 0000L"L Asajawa) sadem g Aejes ot0'Z0L-STZ-10T
789 05'(96'T 00'95 05°'ZELT 00'00L'E Andag saSepm 1§ Aejeg 0T0'Z0L-STZ-T0T
2999 00°0050T 00'529'C 0000012 00'00S"1E safem, g Aejes 000'20L-STZ-T0T
¥¥3I12 - 512 1daq
90'vS ELTEZP'TT L668T'E LTTTT'ST 00'SE9'AL HOSIAYIANS - 14T 1daq (e10)
06'L6 00’12 000 00'646 00000t 000°0T$ Japun AepnQ jende)) 000'SL6°TLE-TOT
og'19 Py T8E co0 95'879 00°000°T uokeanp3 000°096-TZT-T0T
000 00'052°S 000 000 00'052's Wwawamasy 000'v£8-TLT-TOT
95T vS'L6e 000 9¢20T 00°00v uoneyadsuer) 000'098-TLT-T0T
0005 00087 000 00081 00'09E auoyd |19 00T 058-TLT-10T
000 00°005 000 000 00°005 S3IAIAS |EUDISSBYCId 000°'108-TLT-T0T
000 00°00T 000 000 00°00T sayddng Sunesadp 000°0FL-TLT-10T
000 00°00T 000 000 co00T s3)|ddns 3310 000°£TL-TLI-TOT
L 08'926 000 0T'EL 00°000'T JUAWSSINqUIISY |ENPAN 000°0ZL-TLT-TOT
0000T  {sziev) STLED ST'LEY 000 Wwawamay STO'STL-TLT-T0T
5819 09018 0E'¥9T Ob'bIE'T 00'STI'T Sproyyum 335 205 aseys ‘dm] 000'5TL-TLT-TOT
8r'10 09'26T Y'8E ob'LOE 00°'005 Supjoyum asedipaw aleys “dmy 000'0TL-TLT-T0T
1999 00'009 00051 00°00Z'T 00'008'T 1noAng ajueinsu| yyeay 00£'20L-TLT-T0T
1999 $9'999'T L9°9TY 9EEEE'E 00°000'S Aajawa) sadem 13 luejes Ot0Z0L-TLT-TOT
000 0000S°Z 000 000 00'005°2 Aindag saSep 12 Aejes 010'Z0L-TLT-T0T
1999 OE'EEE'S €EEBO'T #9°999'9T 00°000°5Z saflep g Auejes 000°Z0L-TLT-TOT
HOSIAYIANS - T£T ¥daa
96'99 9EvTZ'EE ZU'BIY'Y ¥9'SEE'LY 00°095'00T QYvO08 dIHSNMDL - TOT 1d2Q |e1o)
00°00T  (00'0DO'OT) 000 00°000°0T 000 pung J3y10 01 J3)suBl) 0O0'666-T0T-TOT
000 00000'2 000 00'0 00°000'T 000'QTS 43pun Aeping jended 000'S£6-TOT-TOT
9T'EL £8°STH'T L9EST L1889 000006 Spuog '3 aduemnsu| 000'596-TOT-T0T
0000T  (vZLs) 000 vZ'Ls 000 S31EQIY pUE SPUNJ3Y 010'v96-T0T-10T
000 00000 000 000 000007 uonenp3y 000°096-T0T-T0T
SE16 SO°LLT 000 S6'TLT'E 00'00V'E sang 3 diysiaquisiy 000'856-TOT-T0T
000 00002 000 000 00002 SNO3uERISIN 000'956-T0T-10T
£6'TE ZPIoE'T £9°58T 85'8E9 00'000°T Suysygnd 1 Suiuid 000°006-T0T-T0T
056 ooovz'L 000 00092 000008 dN-NYITD IV 000°188-T0T-T0T
000 00009 000 000 00003 UONOWOId AjUnIWo) 000'088-10T-10T
000 00002 000 000 00002 snsua) - uoneyodsues ) 00T'098-101-T0T
oz ET'LYT 000 L8728 00002 uapeyodsuel) 000'098-10T-T0T
08'65 LTLBY'T 9L LvT £8°T5TC 00°009'¢ uoNEINUNWIIO) 000'058-10T-T0T
6585 82992°01T (1348 TLEET'ST 00'000'92 SINAIBS |BUOISSD)04d 000'TOB-TOT-T0T
00001 000 007002 00007 00007 sayddng Sunesadp 000 0vL-TOT-TOT
£9°96 099z 000 Ot'ELL 00’008 sanddng a3no 000°LZL-TOT-TOT
Y09t ELv0V o000 LLSPE 00052 WAWISINGUIY |EIPIN 000°0Z£-10T-10T
000 00005 000 000 00'00S°E WIWANAY 000'8TL-T0T-10T
aisn {IVWYONEY) TYIWHON (35v34330) 35VILINI {TYIWHONEY) IWINHON 1390n8 Q3AN3IWY NOILJINIS3a HIAWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE STOZ/0E/60 HLNOW gr0Z/0t/60 8102
TOVIVAY Y04 ALIAILOY IONYIVE QLA



000 00002 00'0 000 00°00C sa)ddng Bunesadg 000°0tL-£57-TOT
o000 00°00T 000 00’0 00°00T 53ddns 000°£2L-252-TOT
HOSSASSY - £62 g
5825 T o10'92 16tV 65'¥51'62 00'591°SS HIUNSV3IYL - £52 g |e10)
000 00'05¢2 oo'o 00’0 00052 uaieanp3 000'096-£5¢-10T
00’0 00005 000 000 00°005 SNO3ue)ISIN 000'956-€52-10T
o000 D0°0BL'S 000 o000 00'08T'S Wawaay 000 #£8-EST-TOT
28°0E 19°'829' 000 EETLTT 00°008°E S3JAIDS |EUOISSIYOId 000°'T08-£52-T0T
EE0tT  (00zo) 000 00799 00°009 sagddng 3unesado 000°02-EST-TOT
v0'9L 09652 000 or'09L 00°000'T sa||ddng a0 000'£2L-ES2-10T
7205 ¥2'86E 000 9.'TOV 00’008 UAISINGUIY |BIHPAN 00002£-E52-TOT
00001  {oo'6zZv) oo'6Tt opezy 000 Wawamay STO'STL-ESZ-TOT
SE'F9 A X142 £2'581 85'66E'T 00'SLT'T pjloyynm *335 205 a1eys 'dm) 000'STL-EST-T0T
86°9Z vTOLB'E 000 98'6ZY'T 00'00E’s aaueansu| yyeay 000 vTL-ESZ-10T
£1'P9 TLT8T 0EEr 8T L2E 00015 Quipjoyum 21e1pajy aseys “dm) 000°0TL-ESZ-TOT
ap'ov 79'9£0° BE'L8E BEELLT 00'058°¢ Andag sadepm g Atejes 010°20£-EST-TOT
£9'99 00'00v'0T 000092 0000802 00'00Z'1E safem '3 Asejes 000'T0L-E5Z-T0T
IUNSVIYL - £52 1dag
£9°£9 19°'v0F 000 6E'SPR 000521 MIIATY 40 Quv0s - £bZ 3dag (ejoL
000 00002 (4,001 ao'o 00002 uoneanp3 000°'096-LP2-T0T
¥8°08 LEYE 000 €9'09 00'st Surysyqnd '3 Bunung 000'006-L¥Z-TOT
ZE'GL 18T 00'0 6T'St 0009 3pjoyyum 385 305 B1eYS "dm ) 000'STL-LbT-TOT
0L £y 000 2501 00'sT Suipjoyim asedpaly aseys dmp 000'0TL-L¥T-TOT
00’18 00'TLT 000 o0'62L 00006 sadepm g lejeg 000°20L-L¥T-TOT
MIIAIY 4O QYvO08 - ¥ 3daQ
00°00T (¢S'ZET'9T) 00'0 #5'ZET'9T 000 INIWLHYIO/08v0a ININIYILIY - LEZ 1dag |er0L
00'00T  (bS'ZEI9T) 000 ¥SZET'OT 000 SUCINETTE] 000'8TL-LET-TOT
LINIWLHYGIQ/0HVOD LNIWIHILIY - LEZ dag
12'55 8T'98T°LT vR'SHb'Y ZYETS'EE £000L'09 NYI1D - 517 1daq |eyo)
000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S 000'0TS fapun Aepng jende) 000°626-ST2-T0T
000 00000°'T 000 000 00000'T uolleanpy 000°096-51Z-101
o000 00'59L'9 000 000 00'S9L'9 wawanay 000't£8-STZ-TOT
00'0s 00'08T 000 00'08T 00'09¢ Wwawasinquiay avoyd |30 000'058-ST2-T0T
8855 05288 000 0S'LTT'T 000002 SE3IAIBS [EUOISSD)OId 0O0'T08-STZ-T0T
9t'69 9E9L 000 vO'ELT 000Se sayddng dunesadg 000 0bL-STZ-TOT
80°L2 Ly'0TS SLERT €5'68T 00004 sayddng anyo 000°2Z2-5T2-T0T
00’0 00'000°T 000 000 00°'000'T uawIsINquIaY |EAPAN 000°0Z£-STZ-10T
0000T  (SLE9S) SLE95 SL'E95 000 JudwWaNRY STO'STL-STT-T0T
¥6'¢9 16246 ZE'STE 60°208'T 0O'SLL'T Fployyum "33s 205 aseys “dmi D00'STL-5TZ-T0T
P89 SS'8EL SE'0S St'TTh 00059 Buipjoym a1epay aleys “dml 000'0TL-STZ-TOT
aasn (IvWYONEY) IVIWHON {3svaud3a) 3svaudini (IvwyONEY) TYIWHON 139aN8 GIANINY NOILdIYISIG HIAWNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 8T0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 8T0Z/0E/60 8102
AVIVAY HO4 ALINLOY AINVIVE QLA



o000t (25'99E) 75'99E T5'99€ 00’0 WBWINaY STO'STL-9LZ-TOT
05'sk SLEOT'Z 62497 §T'95L'T 00'098°¢ Spjoyyuan 235 305 ey dmy 000'ST£-9£2-10T
£7'89 9EGIE'T 00'0 v9°08B6'Y 00'00E"L 2Juesnsu| YyesH 000'¥TL-942-TOT
ET'Sk BT 66Y 15'29 Lot 00'0T6 Buipjoyum 1epay d1eys dm) 000°0TL-9£2-TOT
€191 or'LZe 000 06'29 00°06€ Suimojdmous sadem g Alejeg 00Z°Z04-9LZ-T0T
2EbR 19252 000 BT LH0'Y 00°008't LNIWAOTdWANN [SIDYM 8 AUVIVS 001°20£-9L2-TOT
S9HS SL65L'S 00'8ET 57°0v6'9 00°00L°CT juawaluepy |e343)) s38em 13 Aiejesg 910'20£-9£2-101
£6'91 ST'ST6'ET 0008E'T SLVLB'Y 00'C0B’BE wawaluey sade 7 Aejes STQ'Z0L-9L2-10T
£0'T8 6L TS8'E 80°E69'T 18°8pt'9T 00'00£°02 sadepm g Aejes 000'20£-9£Z-T0T
$319313W3D dIHSNMOL - 942 3dag
10'6T 0€'099°'62 89'5LS 046569 00'0299E SANMOYD B 1TVH JIHSNMOL - 592 1daq |ejoL
000 00'000'22 000 000 00°000°22 anoqe pue 000"0T$ Aeing jende’ 000'8L6-592-101
000 00'000't 000 000 00°000°t 000°DT$ Japun AeinQ jende) 000'526-59Z-T0T
00D 00°00T 000 000 00°00T SNOAURJIISIN 0007956-592-T01
9125 vLZBE 000 9T LT 00'008 82UBULIEW SPURDIS) 000'Z£6-592-T0T
£8°89 05°€29 00'16 0S'9LE'T 00°000'Z ajueuajuiepy g Jjeday 000'0£6-69Z-T0T
9z6v 6T'SEV'T 09°'SE TLP9E'T 00°008'Y M Aand 000'0Z6-592-T0T
£9'9T L1991V oo £E'ER 00'005 S3IIAIIG [EUOISSD)0LY 000'108-592-10T
v6'65 6E°0b2 00'0 19'65€ 007009 sayddng aaueuauiew g seday 000'S2£-592-10T
9L'8b 6¥°201 1546 1526 00002 sayddng Sunesadgo 000°0v£-592-T0T
0000t (9rov) LT 9rov 000 WMWY ST0'5T£-592-T01
IOvET  (88°ZE) T6'LT 88221 00°'S6 ployyum 235 0s ateys "dmy 000°STL-592-T0T
po'6TT  (T6'Y) 6T'% 16'62 00°'52 Suipjoynm uepapy areys ‘dmy 000°07£-59Z-10T
86'ZT OT'LEY 000 06'29 00005 2uimo)dmous sadep 18 Arejes 002°20L-59Z-T0T
96'66T  (€9°666) 00'682 £€9°666'T 00°000'T safem 1 Aejes 000°20£-592-T0T
SGNNOYD 8 TIVH JIHSNMOL - $92 1daQ
£8'SS PS00'Y TE'L09'C 9¢'690'S 00°'SL0'6 SNOtLDI1I - 797 1dag 2oL
000 00°000'T 000 000 00°000°'T 000°0TS Japun Aeping [ende) 000'526-292-T0T
18°EE LP0LT 000 £5'6L D0'0SZ uoneanp3 D00'096-292-T0T
'8 52°99E SL'EE SLEE 00°00Y Buysiqnd g dunung 000°006-292-101
STy SL'BLY 000 ST'TE 00005 SSIAIBG [EUOISSSJ0N 000'T08-292-T01
£8'79 vtr'ozs SLT9 95’648 0000’1 sa)ddng Sunesadg 000'0b£-292-T0T
0625 85282 £0°092 WLTE 00009 $3Nddns 000°£2£-292-10T
00'0 00001 000 ovo 00001 Buipjoyyum 1335 305 areys dm 000'STL-292-T0T
000 00'sZ 000 000 00’ Suipjoyiim 21e3pay aleys “dmy 000014-792-101
BE'LL SLT90'T SLTS2'E STBEL'E 00008y SIOVM ONV AUVIVS 000'20£-Z92-101
SNOILI31I - 292 1daq
L85 €L°¥BE'6T 000 LT50V°vE 00°008'EY HOS5535SV - £57 1dag |moL
oo'o 00°000'T 000 000 00'000'T sjeaddy (eunqu) xel 800°T08-£52-10T
9.'gs 69'99Z'81 000 TEEEL'TE 00'005'6E 1055355 |ENIENUOD S00'T08-L5Z-TOT
ELS0T  (96°TLT) 000 96'TLT'E 00'000°E SEIAIDS |EUOISSIYOLY 000'TOB-£5Z-T0T
aasn {(TYWHONEY) TYINHON {35v3u23AQ} ISVIHINI {1YWHONSY) TYIWHON 1390N8 JIONINY NOMLdIYIS3a YITWNN 1D
1904%  3ONVIVE 810Z/0E/60 HLNOW 8107/0£/60 8102
TIGVIVAY HOd ALIALLDY JINVIVE QLA



£9°06 o182 00'TZE'T 006TL'T 00'000°E $321AJDS |EUDISSDY0Id 000°108-1ZL-T0T
96'TE vO'88 000 96'1T 00°00T sayddns Junesado CO0OvL-TZL-TOT
oooor  (cees) £E'E6 EEE6 000 3wy STO'STL-TZL-TOL
B0°E9 82°09Z sT1S LY 00°50L Suipoyyim 335 305 aseys ‘dmt 000'STL-12£-TOT
SO°'E9 96°09 66°TT 00T 00'S9T Buipjoyim asenpai aseys 'dmp 000°0TL-TZL-TOT
9L'vs 00°0Z5'T 00'09T 00'0r8't CO09E’E Swalg 134 sadem @ Aejes 0£0°70L-1Z4-T0T
£9'99 ¥9°999°C £9°999 9E'EEE'S 00'000'8 SIOYM ONV AHVIVS 000°20L-12L-T0T
NOISSIWINOD DNINNYY - TZ£ 1dag
000 00°008°05 000 000 00'008°05 YNLONYLSYHANI YUV "ONI - 0SE 3daq 2108
000 00°008'0S 000 000 CO008'0S ampnisenyu| yied puj 00T°066-05t-T0T
TJUALINYLSYEINI Ndvd "QNI - 05t Wdaa
06°LS €5°666'C LT'65 L¥'00S'S CO005'6 SIHOM 133415 - b 1dag [210L
7589 €5°668'E LT'65 Lv00S’S 00'00V'6 sanynn Mqnd 000'026-8Y4-TOT
000 00°00T 000 000 00°00T $32IAJDG [ENIeIU0) 000'S08-8v-T0T
SLHOIN 13315 - 8rt 1dag
€0°LT 85 TLL'SOT 28T (4.4 144 T8 00'000'282 SLIIYLS 1B SAVMHOIH - 9t 3daq (ejo)
LT BSTLL'E0T Y8BT vezTeL 00°000'082 SPEOY SAINAIIS [ENIENU0] 000°'508-9v1-T0T
000 00°000°C 000 00’0 00000'2 $321AIBG |BUOISSAJ0Id 000'108-9¢-T0T
$133Y1S 8 SAVMHDIH - 9bb dag
€505 SE'SEL'BS TP P9E'L S9PED'TL 00'0LE'TET $314313W3D dIHSNMOL - 9£Z 1dBQ [elo)
£9°06 LBYZT'T £6'058 £1°5L8°0T 00°000'2T 000013 13pun AeIng |ende) 000'SL6-9L2-TOT
000 00°005 000 000 00°00S 5107 AJ919WR) Aseyind ay 000'TL6-9L2-TOT
TE'EL 89°ET9 8L'TLE 719891 00°00E'2 spuog 'g @ueunsu) 000°'S96-9L2-T0T
Epop €892 000 L1TEL 00°005 uoyeanp3 000'096-94Z-T0T
000 00°00T 000 000 00'00T sanQ g diyssaquiay 000'856-94Z-10T
€£9T 00’152 000 00’6t 00°00E Suimo|dmoug 000 EE6-9LT-TOT
0zoL L6'E68 8¥LTT £0°90T'2 00°000'€ AJULUIU(BA 7 NEDIY 000'0£6-9L2-T0T
§9°2S €LSTET 80°LY LTPLY'T 000082 SN HIgng 000'026-942-T0T
sz9oz  {sz'90i) 000 52°902 00001 Suiysygngd 7 Sunulid 000°006-9LZ-T0T
000 00'0S6°E 000 000 00'0S6'E WRWaIay 000'¥£8-947-T0T
000 00001 000 000 00001 voneyodsuel| 000'098-9£Z-TOT
€E'8S 00051 000 00012 00'09E auayd |33 00T'058-942-T0T
B6'9L BT 0EZ 86'¢0T 78°69L 00°000'T uone3UNWWOo) 000'058-942-10T
00°0L 00°000'E 00'055 00°000°L 00°000°0T ONISOTD/ONINIJO IAVED S3DIAYAS "J0Ud 0Z0'TOB-9£Z-10T
000 00°000°2 000 000 000002 YIMOINYIN 010'T08-94Z-T0T
S6'61 91082 000 €E'869 00'00S'E S3J1AU35 |EUDISS)0Ld 000'T08-9£2-T0T
i 08'706 +8'59 0T°L60°E 00000 saddng aoueusjuiepy 1 Jieday 000'6£L-9L2-T0T
SS'EL BO'8S0'T €6'TPE T6'TY6T 00°000 sayddng Sunesado 000'0PL-9L2-T0T
09'ET 79689 000 BEDIT 00008 sa)ddng a0 000°22L-9L2-T0T
00°6¢ 00°0TL 000 00°06Z 00°000'T JUIWISINGUNDY |BHPAN 000'074-9L2-TOT
aasn {1IYWHONBY) TYWYON (3svayD3aa) ISvIYINI {TvWHONAY) TYWHON 1390N8 Q30NINY NOILAIYISIC YIBWNN 19
1908%  3DNVIVE 210Z/0E/60 HINOW 810Z/0E/60 BIOZ
JIEVIIVAY 404 ALALLY IDNVIVE ALA



85201 (629TY'T) 000 62°9TH'95 00'000'5S IWHINIO - 000 1daq |e10L
Lz'8s 62°£98°02 000 TLZET'6E 00000°05 JUBWSSASSY elaadg 000°'2£9-000-€02
L9'svs  (gsege’e) 000 85°€87'L2 00'000'S 15IHILNI LNINSSISSY T¥1D3dS 000'599-000-£02
TWH3NID - 000 Wag
SONUIAIY
NIVMIAIS HOOIMYOD 13TYLS AHHId - £0Z pund
S8'ZE0'T  EEIBO'9E {06°602'S0T) (££'968'2€) 00'SBT'E SIHNLIAONIEXA '8 SINNIAIY 40 LIN
L5k L6'E69'TRY 06604501 £0°TL0°00% 00'59.°T88 SIHNLIAONIXT IVLOL
BY'Th 0E'SLL'LTS 000 OL'VLT L9E 00°055°88 SANNIAIY TVIOL
{ONNA DNILYHIJO TYY3INID - TOT punj
LE'SE L6'E69'T8Y 06'604 50T £0°'TZ0'00% 00'59L°188 SIHNLIANIXT WLIOL
5018 V' vB6'Y I8 TLL 65'5£2'97 00°09Z'TE NOILYIHD3Y '8 SHYVd - 162 vdag jei0L
£8°56 00'052 000 00'0s2°LT 00°000'81 anoqe pue gpo‘oTS Aeing jende) 000'826-154-T0T
68°0L 00'8E0°T 000 00'Z96't 000002 D00'0TS 49pun Ae(ing [2ude) 000'SL6-TSL-TOT
EE'ET o0'0Zs 000 0008 00009 adueuuew 73 aeday CO0'0EG-T5L-TOT
6562 w09z 000 9568 00'0SE SANNN Mnd 000'0Z6-T54-T0T
00001  (3iEl) 000 9.'8L 000 Suiysiqnd '3 Sunuyg 000°005°154-T0T
LLee LTTIE 000 £8'88T 00005 sa)ddng asueuajuiely g seday 000°5££-152-T0T
€678 YESL 86'8E 99'vey 00005 sayddng dunesadp 000°0pL-1S4-TOT
o000t {06°TT) 06'TT 061t 00'0 WawaN3Y STO'STL-TSL-TOT
BY'EL 82°99 FAN1 2 TLE8T 00052 3moyyuM "285 '305 BIBYS "ML D0O'STL-T54-TOT
£9'TL 0T 16 (s 0009 Buipjoyua aseapaly aseys dmy 000'0TL-T52-T0T
00'0L 00052 00°005 00'05L°T 00'005°2 aadng yred 0L0'Z0L-T5L-TOT
$9°89 0S'TIE 0058 05'889 00°000°T wawaduey safep 13 ejes STO'Z0L-TSL-TOT
vevoT  (B9vE) 0L'v8 80'vZS 00005 safepm 13 Aejes 000°Z0£-T5£-101
NOILYIHIIY 78 SHHvd - 154 1daq
000 00'00Z'S 000 000 0000Z'S LWJDN3A3T IVIHLSNANI-DIWONDD] - 824 Waa jejo)
000 60005 000 000 00005 adueuueR 7§ Neday 000°0£6-822-T0F
000 00°00Z'y 000 000 00'00Z'y uonoWoIg Altunwwod 000'088-8Z£-T0%
000 00'005 000 000 00°005 S3HAIBS [BUDISSA)OI] 000°T08-8Z2-TOT
1INJ013AIA TYIYASNONI-HWONODA - 822 dag
02'99 80°£709 YT POE'T I6'T08'TT 000ER'LT NOISSIWWOI ONINNYd - TZ£ 1dad |eeL
00001 {0000V} 00'0 00°00% 000 sajeqay pue spunjay 010'b96-1ZL-TOT
4974 00720 000 00'E6T 007000t uoneanpy 000096-TZL-TOT
000 0005 000 000 0005 snoaueq|sasIN 000'956-12L-10T
z5'98 ¥6'€S 000 90'9VE 0000V Suysnang °g Supung 000'006-1ZL-T0T
00’0 00°008 000 00’0 00°008 Wwawanay 000'v£8-T2L-T0T
9608 S5°ZE 000 SYLTT 00'052 39vIUN 000'098-1ZL-10T
assn {1VIWYONBY) TYINHON (35¥3423a) IsvYIYONI {TvWHONAY) IVINHON 139an9 GIONINY NOILdIYISIa HIWNN 19
1908%  3INvVIVE 8102/0€/60 HINOW 810Z/0£/60 8107
FAVIIVAY HOJ ALINLDY IONVIVE QLA



59°L 1T [TT656'LE) oo ZZ'656'25C 00°000°STZ xe) Auadold jeay Juaun) 000" E0-000-902

TWYIANID - 000 3d2q

Sanuaaly

ONN4 3814 - 907 pung

00001 SE'E99'PE (00°000'512) {SE"€99'VE) 000 SIYNLIANIJX3 '3 SINN3ATY 40 LIN

0000t 00’0 00°000'STZ 00°000'512 00°000'5TZ SIYNLIANTAX3I 1WL0L

8R'EB SE'E99'PE 000 S9'9E£°081 00°000'5T2 SINN3A3Y TVLOL

IONNI 133YLS IVHIDINNW - $OZ puny

00001 000 00°000'STZ 00'000's12 00'000'sTT SIUNLIANIIXI T¥LOL

00'001 000 00°000°STE 00'0005TZ 00000°STZ S133YLS T8 SAVMHOIH - 9pi 1daq je10)

00°00T 00'0 00°000'STC 00'000'5T2 00°000°STZ SIINAIAS [ENYIRIUOT 000'S08-9tY-v0T

SL3TH1S 7 SAYMHDIH - obt 1daq

sainjipuadxg

88°ER SE'E99'VE 000 SO'9EE'08T 00'000°STZ SINNIAIY TVLOL

88°€8 SE'E99'VE 00'0 S9'9EE'0BT 00'000'STZ THINIO - 000 1dag |moL

88°ER SE'E90'VE 000 S9'9E£E’08T 00'000°STZ a3ey peoy ‘Lu'd 000°SOt-000-¥0T

WY3INIO - 000 ¥daq

Sanuaiay

AaNNg LIFHLS IWAIDINNIN - #0T puny

0000T  {6Z'915'89) 00'0 67°915'89 000 SIYUNLIONIIXT '8 SINNIATY 40 1IN

0022 00°00T'£9 000 (0000T°TE) 00°000'sS STHNLIONIIX3 TVLOL

8S70T  (szott't) 000 62911'95 00'00055 SINNIAIY IVLOL

NIVMIAIS HOOIYYOD LITYLS AUYAd - EOZ pung

{ooza) 00°007°£9 000 (oorooT'ZT) 00°000'5% SIUNLIONIIXT IVLO0L

{ooze) 00°00T°£9 000 {00 00T'ZT) 00°000'ss STYMIAIS - brt e je1oL

{oo'zvz)  0000T'LT 00'0 {ooroor’et) 00°000'S {puny uea| Sua|oAa 61) 153YTLNI 050966-FFb-E02

000 00'0000S 000 000 00°000°0S (puny ueo| Sumoaas o1} LNIWAY NVOT 050'T66-Phi-E0T

SWIYMIOIS - bb 1daq

saunlpuadx]

85°Z0T (62911} 000 62°9TY¥'9S 00°000'S5 S3NNIAIY TVLOL

aasn (IYINHONEY) TYINHON {35vauD3a} 3svauINI (IvWyONEY) TYWHON 1390N8 Q3aN3IWY NOILdIYDS30 YIGWNN 1D
1908%  3IONVIVE 810Z/0E/60 HINOW 810Z/0E/60 8102

NaAVIIVAY 04 ALIAILDY FINVIVE QLA



LLTL 05°295'65 76'630'vT 05 2EF'TST 00000'T12 SIWNLIAN3IXKI TWLOL
06'bTT {s6'TZt'vE} 000 S6'TZH'S9Z 00'000'TELZ S3NNIAY VLOL
*aNN4 3414 - 907 puny
LLTL 05°£95°65 26'680'vT 05'ZEV'TST 00°000'TTZ SIYNLIONIXI WLOL
LLTL 05°£95'6S Z6'680'T 05°2EV'TST 00'000'TTZ LNIWLHYCIO JHId - 9E€ 1dag jeroL
9E'TT 05'890°ST 0S'TEG'T 0S'186'T 00°000'LT 000°0T% 13pun ApInp jende) 000'SL6-9E€-907
TTELT  (T90rL'sT) 59958 19°0vL9t 0000022 spuog 73 33UBINSU| 000'596-9€€-90T
589 000521 000 00'054°2 00000 uorjeanpy 000'096-96£-902
000 00°005 000 000 00'005 sang 7y diysiaquiapy 000'856-9E€-90
000 00001 oo0 000 00001 SND3UE|3ISIN 000'956-9EE-90Z
syt ($9'949) 000 PoeLTe 00°00S'T dueuauey g seday spunois 3 ‘Spja 000'SE6-9£E-902
0000T  (00'6Y) 000 00°6% 000 Auimojdmous 000°EE6-9EE-90T
5669 1’06 00'tS ¥8'607 00°'00E 20ULUAJUICW SPUNDID 000°TEB-9EE-902
0s2L EL'LEP'E 18'882'T LTT90'6 0000521 dIUBUNNEW 7B JedaY 000" DE6-9EE-202
6v0L 12959'C Zr'sSL EL'EVE'D 00'000'6 SN MNqnd 000°0Z6-9£€-907
000 00°00T 000 000 00'00T Buysngnd g Junuud 000°006-9E€-907
00°69 00°0TE 000 00069 00°000°T uonowWoLg ANUNLWWo) 000’ 088-9££-907
6765 L0 000 6265 00°00T uopiepodsuer) 000'098-9£€-902
£6°99 66'9E6 1672€2 TO'EIS'T 000SL'T UONENUNLLLIOD 000'058-9E€-90
STBY 66'FTOT 000 10586 00'000'Z S3IAIBS [BUOISSBI0I] 000'108-9E€-907
YE'TY 16’648 000 60079 60'005'T sanddng aueuajuewy 7§ seday 000'SLL-9EE-90T
Tr'8E 915056 05902 +8v56's 00'00S'SE sayddng unesadp 000'0bL-9EE-90T
8v°(9 188y 9E'6L ETZI0T c0'005'T sajddng adtyo 000" £Z£-9EE-90T
66'T9 T8'B0S'T 8E6ES ST TE0Y 000099 Hpjoyynan 295 "205 aseys dmL 000'STZ-9EE-90T
£L°T9 OT'E6S ST9zT 08'956 00°0S5'T Suipioyum 21ea1pap aleys "dm| 000'0TL-9E€-902
8621 oTLEY 000 0679 00005 Butmojdmous sadep, 13 Aejes 00Z'204-9EE-90Z
8686 00'6Y SL2I8 00TSL"Y 60008t safem g AJBjes sJa1y] 1,55y S80°70£-9€E-902
106 LTALT 7 18°680'T ¥2'65L9 00°005'¢ sadem g Aiejes Jaiys 0R0'Z0L-9EE-902
EPSS Zr's08'6 B6'666'T BTN 00°000'Z2 1apuodsay 15114 safep g Arejes 0S0°Z0£-9EE-907
00°sS 00'0SE'T 00’522 00'059°T 00°000'€ shaning Juapiouiald sadem g Aejes DEQ'Z0L-9EE-90T
sZ'19 0059t 00T 00'SEL 00°002'T suoday sadep 1§ Aejes S20°Z0L-9€E-902
10°65 9+'999°£Z 06'66¢"t ¥S'EER'GE 00°005'L9 sadep, 13 Asejes 000204-9E€-907
LNIWLYYJIA 3814 - 9€€ 1daq
saunypuadxy
06'¥TIT  (S6'IZb'PE) 000 S6'TTr'592 00°000°TET SINNIATH WLOL
06'¢1T  (S6'TCv'vE) 000 SETTY'S9T 00°000°TELC IWYINID - 000 1dag jero)
o000t (55'0Z) 000 55°0L 000 sJuIasIGIRY 000'9£9-000-502
5079Z's  (Tv'Te0'T) 000 T'Z50'T 0002 sSuiuse3 uo “miQ 7§ ") 000'v99-000-902
96'0L ETOVe'Y 000 LLUGEE'TT 00°086'ST "Y'd *0 BISO3dY UONRGUILOY 000'Z285-000-90Z
aasn {1IvWHONEY) TYINHON (35v3423a) ISVIUONI [WIWHONEY) TVWHON 1394ana QIONINY NOILdI¥IS3a Y3IBNNN 19
1908%  3INVIVE 810Z/0E/60 HLNOW 810Z/0t/60 8102
JAVIVAY HO4 ALINLIY JONVIVE QLA



“GNNS "A3Y AOYEWI dIHSNAOL - 3T puny

00’0 00000'SS 000 000 00°000'5S SIUNLIGNIIXI WLOL

00’0 00°000'55 000 000 00000'SS IWHINID - 000 1dag |eloy

000 00'000°0S 000 000 00000°0S puny 1810 0] suesy 000'666-000-9¢T

000 00°000°S 000 000 00000's 3wied 1531934 00T1°966-000-9%7

1vy3INI9 - 000 ¥d3g

sainyipuadxy

00’0 00'000'SS 000 000 00°000°SS SINNIAIY IVLIOL

Do'c 00°'000'SsS 000 000 00°000'sS TVHIN39 - 000 1dag jeloL

000 00°000's 000 co0 00°000°S sBujusey uo A 7@ TIg 000'¢99-060-9¢2

o0oo 00°000°05 000 000 00'000°0S pung J|EmMapIS WO} paaladay 000'£99-000-9¢vC

IvY3INID - 000 ¥d2Q

sanuanay

ANN4 "A3YH AQUdWI dIHSNMOL - 92 pung

00001 (oszE} 000 0s°Z8 000 SIUNLIONIIXI '3 SINNIATY J0 L3N

000 00°009'S 000 000 00'003'S STIUNLIONIIXNI TVLOL

't 05°L15'S 00'0 08°8 00'008's SINNIAIY TYLOL

'ANNG LNIWIIHOINI MY HONDIT - ZTZ Pund

000 00°009'S 000 000 00°009'S STUNLIONIX3 TVLOL

00’0 00°'009's 000 000 00°009's LNIW3IYOINI MY HONDIN - OEE 1daq fe10)

o0 00'009°s 00’0 000 00°009's 5811A435 |EUOISS3)0.d 000" 108-0EE-2TE

LNTWIDYOINI MY YONDI - OEE Mdag

saimypuadxz

Pt 05°L15'S 000 0528 00'009°s SINNIATY IVLOL

L't 05°L15'S 000 05'z8 00'009's TYYINID - 000 1daq (1oL

L1 0S°L1S'S 000 0s'ce 00°009°s anuaaay paleys ajels 000'FLS-0002T2

1vHIN3D - 000 1dag

sanuaAaY

QNN LNIWIDIHOEINT MV HONDIT - ZTE pund

56695 {st'686'€6) {26°680'pT) SE'686'ETT 00°000'0Z SIUNLIANILXI "B SINNIAIY 30 LIN

aisn [TYWHONEY] TVINHON {35v34230) 3SVIUONI (TYWUONEY) TYWYON 1390N9 A3aNINY NOILJIYOS3Q H3BANNNTD
19049 % JONYIVE 8T0Z/0E/60 HINOW 8102Z/0€/60 BTOZ

JEVIIVAY YO ALIAILDY JONVIVA QLA



60°9L £E'908"ST BLLIEY L9°80£°0S 00'STT'99 LINIWLHYJIA NOILDIJSNI ONIONNE - TLE 1daq (R0l
000 00°00Z'E 000 000 0000Z'E 000’01 S 12pun Aepno [ended 000'SLE-TLE-6PE
{8'S¥ T0°90% 000 66°EVE 00054 uoneINp3 000°096-TLE-61T
00'00T 00D 000 00'002 0000 sanq 7 diysiaquiaiy 000'856-TLE-6VT
0005 00'009'c 000 00'009°E 00°00Z'L sasuadxy g Juay 000'0V6-TLE-6VZ
000 00°001 000 000 00°00T Suiysygqnd g Bunung 000°006-TLE-612
000 00’051’ 00'0 000 000ST'T Wwauamay 000 L8 TLE-6VT
89'STT {97'SET) T1'S6T 9T'SEL'T 00°00S°T uoneuodsues] 000°098-T2E-602
£9931  {owozT) 00'sT 00°00E 00°08T auolyd |32 00T'0S8-TLE-6VT
vI 0 ZE'6VE 00'0 89°05T 00005 S3JIAIBS |RLOISSBI0)g 000'TOR-TLE-6VT
000 0000t 000 000 00'00v salddns dunesadp 000°0vL-TLE-6VZ
TTT6S  (€8'9EL) 000 £9°088 0005t sayddns 330 000°£ZL-TLE6VT
00001 10°0 000 66'6b 00052 WAWBSINQLIIRY |eAlpa 000'0ZL-TLEGHT
0000T  {Ot'vET) Of'vET Or'vET (v )] WISy STO'STZ-TLE-6bT
ST'STT  {19'61F) va'82Z 19°'6ZF'T 000TT'Z 2pjoyynan "39s *305 aseys "dmy 000'STL-TLE-BVT
vTLT 65°20¢'T 000 'zes 00'SZ6'T asuemsuy yyjean 000’ YTL-TLEBV
v EIT  {zT'g9) IS'ES 22'89S 00°005 Buipjoyiia 3sedIpaw aieys "dmy 000°0TL-TLE-6VE
95'5ZT  {00°0ST'T) 00'0S€ 00'059's 00005t M3IIAIY NYId 2LIS STOVM 3 1VS 000°'SOL-TLE-6VT
BUs0T  {0z'0L8) 00648 0z'0LS'TT 00'000'TT dsuj yaaw-Said saBep, 15 Auejes 000'v0L-TLE-6VT
99°'08 00'ThL'T 00'9%9 00'65Z°L 00°000'6 dsu) [ea1s1d3|3 sadem 7§ Aejes 000°€0L-TLE-6VE
8299 00'028°€ 00'096 00'089°¢ 00'00S'TT diaH |eaua(D sadem g ejes 0T0°20L-TLE-6VT
BZ'OL 261462 T6'558 80'820°L 00'000'0T sadem 1g Aiejes 000'Z0L-TLE-6YT
LNIWLHYHIT NOLLIASNI ONIGUNG - TLE daq
0000T  {0F0EE) 000 08°0v6 00'0 ANIWLYVIIO/AHYOE LNFWAHILIY - LEZ 1daq [e10L
0000T  {0B'OV6) 00'0 0B'0¥6 00'0 FUCIETE] 000'8TL-LEZ-BVT
INIWLYY4IQ/Q8v0a LNIWIHILIY - LEC 1dag
saanypuadiy
60'SZT  {00'589'9T) 000 00'581'¢8 00°00599 53NNIA3Y TVL0L
60521 (0058991} 00’0 00'SBT'ER 0000599 IWYINI9 - 000 1daq jero),
000 00°005°L 000 000 00'005°L 2JUB|eg PUNF LIDJ| BIUBAPY 00T'669-000-6¥Z
000 00°00T 000 00’0 00001 sfuniea uo ‘ng g | 000'¥99-000-612
ETTPT  (00'S8E've) 000 00'SST'EB 00'006'85 siuLRd 3p|a/sealaas Jo) ) 000°809-000-6¥T
TYYINID - 000 1daa
SaNUIAAY
AN NOILDIdSNI ONIINNG - 64T punyg
000 000 00'0 000 000 SIYNLIGNIAX3 ’F SANNIAIY 20 1IN
000 00'000°55 000 000 00'000'55 SIUNLIANIIXI WLOL
000 00°000°'sS 00'0 000 0000055 SINNIATY IVLOL
a3asn (IvWHONEY) TYINHON {35vw3423Q) 3SVIHINI (TvWHONBY) TYWYON 1390N8 AIANIWY NOLLAIYDS3a YIGWNN 19
1908%  3ONVIVE 810Z/DE/60 HLNOW 810Z/0£/50 8102
NAVIIVAY YO ALIALLDY IONVIVE ALA



Tvy3INID - 000 Waq |e10L

00001 {00°00S'sZ) 000 0000552 000
oooor  {00'000'0T) 000 £0'000'0T 000 Spung J3YIQ WoJ s1ajsues 000°'669-000-TOV
0000t {00°005'ST) 000 00°005'ST 000 SNOILYNOQ QNY SNOLLNSIYANDD 000'¥£9-000-TOt
WHINID - 000 ¥daQ
SANUAADY
INIANNEG 3INYHLNI AHILIW3ID - TOF pung
00'00T LTBLY'T 000 [LT8LH'T) 000 SIUNLIOGNIXT 2 SINNIAIY 40 1IN
ET90T  {ST'T5L'T) oo'o ST'ZSE'DE 00°000'82 SIUNLIANISNT TVL0L
96°00T  (BG'ELT) 000 B6°EL48'8 00'00982 S3NN3IAIY VI0L
*ONNA AdvHen - T4Z pund
ET90T  {ST'ZSL'T) 000 STTSE'DE 00'009°82 SIYNLIANIINI TVLOL
00°00T  (ST'TSE'DE) 000 ST'ZSE'0E 000 AYvHEIN - 064 1d2q (e10L
00001  (4T'82pT) 00'0 LT8TH'T 000 811 NOSYIIYI NOLIVA LNIWAVA LIVHLINGD 020°166-06L-T42
00001  (86°€Z6°LT) 000 86'E26'L2 000 811 9Nd SGldvY D18 Wawied 1ae5uo) OT0'166-064-TLT
AYVYHEN - 06 1d20
000 00'009'8Z 000 000 00'009°82 TwHIN2D - 000 ¥daq [e0L
000 000ZE'T 000 000 000Zr'T HYHEI NOSHDINI NOLTYM LNIWAVE LOVHINOD 020'166-000-1£2
000 00'08T°LZ 000 000 00'081'LZ vHEIT J118Nd 5A01dvd 918 INIWAY LOVHINGD 010'766-000-TL2
TWHINID - 0001d3Q
sainypuadxy
96'00T  {B6'ELZ) 000 86'€L8'8T 0000982 SINNIATY IVIOL
96'00T  (86'EL7) 000 86°€L8'82 £0'009'82 WYINIO - 000 1dag Ro)
96'00T  {B6'ELT) 00’0 86'E£8'82 00'009'87 xe) Auadoid jeay Waun) 000°Z0b-000-TLT
TWYIN3O - 000 e
SonuaAIy
GNNJ AYVHEN - TLZ pung
vo'v6Z'8 (ES'DSS'TE) (8L LTE'Y) £5°GE6'TE 00'S8E SIYNLIGNIIXI B STNN3ATY JO LIN
T5°LL £5'598¢T BLLIE'Y LY6PL'TS 00'SET'99 SIYNLIANIIX3 IVLOL
60°STT {00"589'9T) 000 00'S8TER 00'00539 S3INNIAIY TVLOL
IONNL NOILDZdSNI ONIQTING - 6¥Z pung
5L £5°598"PT 8LLIEY LY'6r2'TS 00'STT'99 SIUNLIANIXI WL0L
a3asn {IWWHONSY) TYWHON {35¥34230} 3SvIUINI (TYWHONBY) IVWHON 13909 0IANINY NOILZIYIS3a YIGWNNID

1909%  3IDNVIVE 8T0Z/0E/60 HINOW 8T0Z/0E/60 8107
NIVIIVAY HO4 ALIAILY IINVIVE OLA



o000 00°00¥'C o000 000 0000’2 s3l|ddng Sunesadg 000'0bL-T25-065
o000 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°'T saiddns a0 000°L2L-T25-065
000 00046 o000 000 00'0L6 WIWIsINquIBY [EAPIN 000'0ZL-TTS-06S
oooot  {oootT) 00011 00'0TT 000 Wwawaey STO'STL-TZ5-065
26’8 9p'STH'E £STP YSbEE 000sL’s Bployyus 235 305 areys -dmy 000°STL-T2S-065
LLTT 9EDLYTT 000 $9'6Z5°T 00000'ET BIUVBINSUL Y)ESH 000" ¥EL-TTS-065
068 24108 196 8Z'8L 00'088 Buipjoyym asenpapy aseys -dmp 000°0TL-TZS-065
98 OT (kL 00'0 0629 00°008 Supmojdmous safiepy 13 Aiejes 00Z'20L-TZ5-06S
68'8 ¥9°999°'tS £9'999 9E'EEE’S 00°'000°0% sadem g Mejeg 000°Z04-TZ5-065
aNNd YIM3s - 125 1dag
o000t {00'04L) 000 00042 000 IN3IWLHYd3IQ/QUvOs LNIW3IYILIY - L67 1dag je10)
oooor  (00°0LL) 00'0 000LL 00'0 u3WINY 000°8EL-LEZ-065
INIWLYVHIC/0YYOS INIWIEILIY - ££2 1830
sasnypuadxy
£6'€9 EL'986'6V2 000 LLETO'EVY 00'000'E69 SINNIAIY WI0L
€6°E9 £2'986'6¢T 000 LLETOEVY 00°000°€69 TWHINID - 000 1daq je10)
00952 (96'655'T) 000 96'655'C 00°000'T sdunesz uo ‘Mg 72 1) 000'¥99-000-065
59T (09°09%°T) 000 09'09t's 00'000'Y siiig A wanbuyag vo Ajeusy 000 £29-000-065
¥7'65 YOEVI'GEL 000 96'95E'BYE £0°000'885 (sanynn} ~asag 1y “Rieysy 000°9Z9-000-065
0019z {00°00EEY) 000 00'00€'8L 00°000'0E $334 NI dYL 000'529-000-065
16'TT SL'E99°'T9 000 ST'9EE'S 00°000'0L ANVYO MVS 010'6E5-000-065
TvY3INID - 000 1dag
5anuUIAIY
AaNNd 43Mas - 065 pung
o000t {0SZrE'ST) 000 0S'TrE'ST 000 SIUNLIANITAX3 %7 SANN3ATY 30 L3N
00°00T  {0S°4ST) 000 05451 000 SIUNLIANIX3 IVI0L
o000t {D0'005sE) 00’0 00°'005°52 000 SINNIAIY WLOL
SONIOINE IONVHINI AHILIWID - TOY pung
0000t (05451} 000 05°L5% 000 SAYNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
0000t {05'2ST) 000 05°£ST 000 AHI1IWID - £951daq |ev0)
0000t  (052ST) 000 05°ZST 000 Buwysygnd '3 Sunupg 000°006-£95-T0¥
AY3L3W3D - 295 1dag
saunypuadxy
00001  (00°005'sT) 000 00°005'S2 000 SINNIATY TWLOL
a3sn (TvWHONEY) TYINHON {35¥34330) 35VIHONIL {IVYWHONSY) TYIWHON 13908 QIaNINY NOILdIYIS3Q HIAWNN 19
1908%  IINVIVE 810Z/0E/60 HLNOW 8T0Z/0E/60 810T
NIVIVAY HO4 ALINLDY 2DNVIVE OLA



0579 OT'LE o000 0629 00°001 Suimojdmous sallep 1§ Asees 007°Z0L-9E5-T65
da1vm - 965 Wag
saJnypuadx3
182 06°LEY'T 600 01°295 00°000°C SINNIAIY TVLOL
T1'82 06'LEF'T 000 01295 00'000°C TWY3IN3D - 000 daq [e10)
00001  (55'S) 000 85'S 000 sii1g wanbuyjag ‘) 7 "uad 000'£Z9-000-T6S
€842 SEEPY'T 000 55955 000007 (samnin} ‘asas s0) “Bieyy 000'929-000-165
TYHIN3D - 000 1dag
SINUIAIY
aNNd HILVYM - T6S pung
00°00T (g0 eTE'ST) {6T vST'Y BO'ETE'SPT 000 SIYNLIONIXI 8 S3NNIATY 40 13N
96Ty T£'662'S6E BT’ PST'9 69°00L'L62 00°000€69 SIUNLIONIXT WLI0L
£6'E9 £2'986'6¥2 000 LLETOEVY 00°000°€69 SINNIAIY IVIOL
(INNJ Y3M3S - 065 pung
96zt 1£662'S6€ 6T°¥5T'9 69'00L'L6T 00'000°'E69 SIHNLIANIXI IVLOL
A 1€'690'96€ 614519 69'0E6'96C 00'000°E69 ONNd ¥3IM3S - 125 1dag jeloL
000 000z ovo 000 000z wAed 153910] puog 000°'966-T25-065
0000t  (00'99£°01) o000 0099401 000 an0qge pue 00'0TS AepnQ (eude) 000'846-T25-065
00'0 00'000'2T 000 000 007000°ZT 000'0T$ Japun Aepnp (eude) 000'5£6-T25-065
000 00'000°69 000 000 00'000°69 vonenaidag 000'896-125-065
€L0L £9°06¢'55 09'296 LE'605'PT 00°000°0L AINVYD MVS 100'£96-TZ5-065
vE'ZL 00'698 000 00'TEE'Z 00002°E spuog g aaueinsu) 000'596-125-065
000 00°000°Z 000 oot 000002 uoneanp3 000'096-125-065
£TE0T  {ooOT) 00'0 00'0EE (11743 sang g diysiaquiayy 000'856-125-065
19'€1 00'TIE 000 oo'etr 00'09E ajueualule 7§ Jleday spuncisy g ‘Spia 000'SE6-TZ5-065
0000T  {€L°STH} 000 EL'STY oo Sumojdmous 000’ EE6-125-065
988 VE'90E'T 000 9%°£69'9T 00'000°6T @dueudiuew 13 Jeday 000'0E6-125-065
£6°29 Lrees’s 00'z02 £5°LLE'DZ 00'000'0¢ saNnN Hqnd 000'026-125-065
000 00°00T 000 000 00'00T Buiysigng 3 Sunuig 000'006-125-065
000 00'00T"9 000 000 000019 awamay 000'v£8-125-065
obots's  {ovorazl 00’0 or'9TL' 00°00T spungay 000'9€8-125-065
or'8p v8'6TE'OT 00'2Ls 91°089'6 0000002 SIS |ENIIENUOD BIINT 001°508-1Z5-065
1L°08 95728y 26'648' PriLT'oz 00°000'5Z $33)AI3G |EN)ILIU0T) 000°'S08-1Z5-065
I5'YS v L0T'0ST 000 92°Z68'6LT 00'000'0EE "§'a A o) wawiey PPenuo) 000 #08-125-065
o000t {D0'SsS'E) 00°0£9 005557 000 5,8810 ssw 0S0°T08-125-065
LYEY £L'59Z'TT 00°'SL LTYEL'S 00°'000'02 SIS JEUOISSIJONd 000°T08-125-065
FA xS S8'SKL'T 000 ST'#SZ 00°000'E sayddns asueuauiep g Jeday 000°SLL-T25-06S
aasn (IvWHONBY) TYNYON (35v3¥D23a) 3svIYONI (IYIWHONBY) TYWHON 13908 03aN3INY NOLLdIHIS3a HIBWNN 1D
1908%  INVIve 8T0Z/0€/60 HANOW BT0Z/0E/60 8102
18VIIVAY Y04 ALIALLDY FDNVIVE OLA



ANNd NOILDATIOD XV1 IN3HYND - E0L puny

00°00T  (99°ELpT) 000 99'TLbT 000 STYNLIANIAX3 'F STNNIATY 40 1IN
86°'T16 0515zt 000 05'8vL 8y 00°000°€s S3YNLIONIXI IVIOL
¥9'96 ¥E6LLT 000 9T 0LL'1s 00°000°ES SINNIAIY WIOL
: JUBWamay Nqag/supuniay 1929 €10Z - ¥6S pund
86’16 05152 000 05'8%L 8t 00'000°ES SIUNLIGNIIXT TVLOL
86’16 05'152'% 000 05'8FL '8y 00'000°ES LN3W3IHILIY 1930/9NIINNS LE30 £TOZ - 606 Wag |20l
86'6Y 05’10t 000 05'86EY 00'008'8 wawhed 1581310| puog 000°'966-606-¥65
00001 000 000 00000t 00'000'tt wawhed [edund puog 000°266-606-765
ooset looost) 000 00'05€ 00002 532195 |RUOISSJOI] 000°108-606-165
AN3W3IYILTY 1830/ONIONND 1830 ET02 - 606 1d2Q
sainjipuadxy
¥9°96 vB'6LL'T 000 9T0ZZ'TS 00'000'ES SINNIAIY VIO0L
v9°96 P8'6LL'T 000 91'02Z'15 00'000ES TvY3INIO - 000 1daa ;oL
¥9'96 v86LL'T 600 ot'0zZ'ts 00°000'ES WALISSASSY [epads 000°ZL9-000-+65
TYY3IN3ID - 000 1d2a
SanuaAady
W3WNRY Ngag/Suipunyay 193Q ET0T - ¥65 pund
TE'LS (£LZ'S50°TT) (e6°292'T) (L vv8'vT) {00°006°52) SIUNLIAN34XI '2 SANNIATY 30 LIN
27°55 LTEBY'TT 167292'T EB'90P'ST 00'006'4T SIHNLIANIIX3 TVLOL
o : 4 06'LEV'T 000 01'279% 000002 SINNIAIY VIO0L
ANNJ Y3LVAM - 165 pund
2285 LUEBY'TE L6292'T £8'90F'ST 00°006'L2 S3YNLIANIJXI TVLOL
2T'9S LTEGY'ZT L6291 EB90F'ST 00'006°LT Hilvm - 9£5 1dag 1oL
000 00002y coo 000 o0'00z'y uoienasdag 000'896-9£5-165
£5°S5 95888 000 PO TTT'T 000002 ajueusuie vy Jeday 000'DE6-9E5-T6HS
8T'E9 25LL5'T 0E'9ZT grTer'y 00000 samnn Aand 000'026-9€5-T6S
£9'99 9991y L9TH0'T 9E'EEE'R 00'005'2T $831A135 |eNnIenuo) 000°'508-9£5-165
ooiE 00'9LZ 000 o0'veT 0000y S32|AIBG [EUOISSBI0. 000°'T08-9£5-165
o0c'6tr 00201 000 00'86 00'00T sayjddng asueuajuiely g neday 000'SLL-9€5-T6S
ZEE8 9T'052 000 PREPZ'T 00°005'T sa|ddng Sunesadp 000'0v£-9€5-T65
00001 {06°E) co0 06'E 000 Suipjoyyum 335 305 2ieys ‘dmy 000'STL-9£5-T65
00001 {160} 000 60 00'0 Suip|oyiim 31ea1pajy Bleys ‘dmi 000'0T£-9E5-T65
a3asn (IvWHONaY) IYIWHON {3sv3u230) ASVIUINI (IvWYONEY) TVIWHON 13909 QIANZNY NOLLdI¥D53d 439NN 19
1909%  3INVIVE 910Z/0E/60 HINOW 810Z/0E/60 8102
AVIVAY HO4 ALINLOY IINVIVE QLA



89°0ST  (BE'EsE) 000 BE'ESL 00005 SINNIAIY TYLOL

89'05T  (REESY) 000 BE'ESL 00'005 IWY3N3ID - 000 1daq B1o],

89°0ST  (BE'EST) ’ 000 BE'ESL 00'005 s2uiniez uo Alg g | 000'$99-000-TTL

TvYINIO - 000 1d20

SInuaaAay

AHILINID MIIA ONVIHDIH - ETL pung

(40 SR 4 4 4] 000 Z1'160S 00'020's SIHNLIONIAXI B SINNIAIY 40 1IN

o000 000 000 000 000 SIYNLIONIENI IVLOL

Zy 1ot ra ¥4 000 Z1'160'S 00°020°s SINNIAIY TVLIOL

XANNJ OYLIW - BOL puny

10T {zr1s) 000 ZT'160'S 00°0Z0'Ss SINNIAIY TVLOL

ot (Zrie) 000 ZI'160'S 00020°s Tw¥3IN3ED - 000 1d2Q |BI0)

c0'0 00'0Z 000 000 0002 sEujuie3 vo “‘mQ g | 000'+99-000-804L

80T (Z1'16) 000 ZE'T60'S 007000°5 anuaasy OYLIW 000°9£5-000-80L

IVY3INIO - 000 ¥dag

Sanuaaay

aNNd CYL3IW - 0L punyg

00001  {ZT'SEI'T) 00’0 TTS6T'T 000 SIYNLIANIdXI B SINNIAZY 30 L3N

000 00°000°'T 000 00’0 00'000°T SIYNLIONFAX3 V101

15611 (ZT %61} 00’0 IT'S6T'T 00°000'T S3INN3A3YIVLOL

(NN NOILDITIOD XYL ANFYYND - €0L pPung

000 00°000°'T 000 000 00'000'T SIYNLIANIJXI IVLOL

000 00°000°'T 000 000 00'000°T WHINIO - 000 1dag |20y

000 00°000'T 000 000 00'000'T |osjue) amypuadxy 000°004-000-E0L

IvY3aN39 - 000 Wag

sasnypuadxy

1S°6TT  (ZT°S6T) 000 ZU'SET'T 00000°'T SINNIAIY IVLOL

15°61T {z1'561) 000 TT'S6I'T 0O'000'T TYHIN3S - 000 1daq |e10L

1S'6ET  [TT'S6T) 000 TUSBI'T 00'000°'T SIXE] U0 152)3)U] 1B SaN)|EUa 000'Sb¥-000-E0L

Tv43IN3D - 000 1dag

SINUIAIY

aisn (TvwyonNgy) IVWHON {35¥34230) 3SVIYINI (viwHONEY) IVINHON 1390N8 QIONIWY NOILdI¥IS3a YITWNN D
1908 %  IINVIVE 810Z/0£/60 HLNOW #10Z/0E/60 8102

BVIIVAY 404 ALIAILLY INVIVE QLA



SIHNLIONIAX3 B SINNIAZYE 40 13N

ozErL's  {SO'BT9LOE) {9¢°6E5'00E) SO'80B'CTE 00'061°E

sT'TS ££T96'v60'T 9/£°6ES"IPE L9°8TO'86T'T 00°'086'262'Z SONN4 TIV - SIUNLINIIXI TVI0L

1459 BTEVE'L8L 000 ZL'9Z8'80S'T 00°0L1'962°C SANN4 1V - SINNIAIY TVLOL

8905t (RE'EST) 000 BEESL 00°005 SIUMLIONIX3 8 SINNIAIY JO LIN

00'0 00'0 000 00’0 000 S3YNLIANIIXT WIOL

89°05T (geese) 000 BE'ESL 00'00% SINN3AIY TVI0L
IAYILINID MIIA ANVIHODIH - TTZ puny

a3sn (IvWHONEY) IYIWHON {(35v3423Q) 35¥3UINI (TYWHONEY) TYINHON 139an8 GIONTNYV NOILJIYDS3 HIAWNN 9

1904%  3DONVIVE 8T0Z/0E/60 HLNOW 810Z/0E/60 8102

NIVIVAY HOJ ALIALLDY IINVIVE LA



08/30/2018 03:03 BM CHECK REGISTER FOR BIG RAPIDS TOWNSHIP

User: RENE CHECK DATE FROM 08/08/2018 - 09/04/2018 Item “E”
DB: Big Rapids Twp

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank GEN GENERAL TOWNSHIP CHECKING

08/16/2018 GEN 31205 AMEQO AT &T 987,53
08/16/2018 GEN 31206 CITOZ2 BIG RAPIDS CITY TREASURER 23,378.38
08/16/2018 GEN 31207 CONOO CONSUMERS ENERGY 665.00
08/16/2018 GEN 31208 DTEOO DTE ENERGY 303.61
08/16/2018 GEN 31209 GRANGER GRANGER 141.00
08/16/2018 GEN 31210 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 263.87
08/16/2018 GEN 31211 PRIORITY H PRIORITY HEALTH 2,726.15
08/16/2018 GEN 31212 CONTINENTA CONTINENTAL MGMT #17 2,716.40
09/04/2018 GEN 31213 ACCOO ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY 1,313.30
09/04/2018 GEN 31214 BIG RAPIDS BIG RAPIDS FLEET & AUTO REPAIR, INC 1,288.81
09/04/2018 GEN 31215 BIGO1 BIG RAPIDS TWP SEWER REC. FUND 62.00
09/04/2018 GEN 31216 CHAD1 CHARTER COMMUMICATIONS 5B85.65
09/04/2018 GEN 31217 CHAPMAN JAMES CHAPMAN 79.16
09/04/2018 GEN 31218 CITOO CITY COF BIG RAPIDS 43.94
09/04/2018 GEN 31219 CONODO CONSUMERS ENERGY 489,64
09/04/2018 GEN 31220 CURODO CURRIE'S AMOCO 39.50
09/04/2018 GEN 31221 DIETRICH GEORGE DIETRICH 210.11
09/04/2018 GEN 31222 DIGICOM DIGICOM GLOBAL INC, 1,93L.50
09/04/2018 GEN 31223 DO ALL DOU DO ALL DOUG 550.00
09/04/2018 GEN 31224 FIROOQ FIRST NATIONAL BANK 951.84
09/04/2018 GEN 31225 GREO2 GREAT LAKES ENERGY 19,96
09/04/2018 GEN 31226 HOPE HOPE NETWORK WEST MICHIGAN 91.00
09/04/2018 GEN 31227 KEVIN C KEVIN CUSHWAY 1,041,867
09/04/2018 GEN 31228 MECO1 MECOSTA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 291,598.79
09/04/2018 GEN 31229 MERQO MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES 61.75
09/04/2018 GEN 31230 MIKOO MIKA, MEYERS, BECKETT & JONES 1,321.00
08/04/2018 GEN 31231 NEWQO NEW HORIZON LANDSCAPE 54,00
09/04/2018 GEN 31232 NORTHWEST NORTHWEST KENT MECHANICAL CO. 4,081.92
09/04/2018 GEN 31233 PIOOO THE PIONEER GROUP 219.38
09/04/2018 GEN 31234 PROOO PROGRESSIVE AE 1,042.60
09/04/2018 GEN 31235 SBsS00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES LLC 52.5%0
08/04/2018 GEN 31236 STAD1 STATE STREET HARDWARE 183.32
08/04/2018 GEN 31237 TREETOP TREETOP PRODUCTS CCHNSOLIDATED BS6.93
09/04/2018 GEN 31238 WILOZ ERIC D. WILLIAMS 360.00
gg/08/2018 GEN 9930021 (E) UsTOl UNITED STATES TREASURY 11.95%
09/04/2018 GEN 9930024 (E) CHEQO CHEMICAL BANK CENTRAL 6,169.05
09/04/2018 GEN 9930025(E) JHIOOD JOHN HANCOCK LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 2,550.96
09/04/2018 GEN 9930026 (E) STAQOD STATE OF MICHIGAN 896.56
08/30/2018 GEN 9930027 (E) VOYA VOYAR FINANCIAL 4,026.96
GEN TOTALS:

Tetal of 39 Checks: 353,368.69
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00

Total of 39 Disbursements:

353,368.69



¥8/30/2018 11:59 AM Check Regi i i
For Payroll ID: 20:9 Cshteecrk R;aptoer:t 0F9°/r013/12g012ap1::y cl: Item “F”

Check Physica
Check Date Bank Check Number Name Gross Check Amoun
08/01/2018 GEN 11287 MASON, BRENT 3,666.67 3,063.7
09/01/2018 GEN 11288 STANEK, WILLIAM F 2,650.00 641.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11289 LUCHIES, MARY 252.00 252.0
09/01/2018 GEN 112890 ECKERT, JAN 159.25 158.2
09/01/2018 GEN 11291 PELLERITO, KIM 234.00 234.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11292  BOUWMAN, KATHY 234.00 234.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11293 SCHUMACHER, RACHEL L 234.00 234.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11294 GILBERT, MCKENZIE 234.00 234.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11295 SLICK, REBECCA A 182.00 182.0
09/01/2018 GEN 11296  PURCELL, KYLEE M 227.50 227.5
09/01/2018 GEN 11297 DOUGLASS, PERRY IV A 1,043.75 806.C
09/01/2018 GEN 11298 AMBLER, ALLEN § 94.51 82.3
09/01/2018 GEN 1129% TUBBS, JAMES 1,089.81 991.7
09/01/2018 GEN 11300 PEREZ, ADAM 54.78 47.7
08/01/2018 GEN 11301 WILLIAMS, TRAVIS A 689.17 607.1
09/01/2018 GEN 11302 JOHNSON, CARMELITA S. 244.28 208.¢€
09/01/2018 GEN 11303 CHAPMAN, JAMES M 470.66 414.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11304 BIRD, RANDY 380.36 335.¢C
09/01/2018 GEN 11305 SUGGATE, ALAYNA 418.88 328.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11306  LOWNEY, AUSTIN M 707.10 583.(
08/01/2018 GEN 11307 PRANGER, RYAN E 498.77 377.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11308 WINDER-RUDD, DOMINIC D 1368.40 121.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11308 HAUGER, DRYDEN O 575.86 480.°%
09/01/2018 GEN 11310 BRYANT, ELIZABETH L 58.99 39.:
09/01/2018 GEN 11311  WYMA, NICHOLAS A 490.40 432.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11312  JONES, JERRAD C 746.83 614.1
09/01/2018 GEN 11313  HANEY, PAUL J 217.81 175.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11314 SPRIK, HANNAH M 346.73 301.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11315 HAGGARD, JAMES P 578.18 476.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11316 GILBERT, SHERRI § 343.00 336.°
09/01/2018 GEN 11317 FOUNTAIN, RENE M 3,416.67 2,582.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11318  BEAN, SUSAN 208.00 208.¢(
09/01/2018 GEN 11319 DIETRICH, GEORGE 1,205.91 1,060.7
09/01/2018 GEN 11320 CAMPBELL, STEVEN R. 646.00 590.:
09/01/2018 GEN 11321 ANTOR, GERALD & 879.00 802."
09/01/2018 GEN 11322 CURRIE, PENNY M 3,266.67 897.:
09/01/2018 GEN 11323 BECHAZ, MARY L 387.38 341.:
09/01/2018 GEN 11324 WINGET, SCOTT A 1,682.78 1,442,
09/01/2018 GEN 11325 FADAYOMI, CLUTEMITOPE O 595.00 549,
09/01/2018 GEN 11326 MANEKE, BRANDON K 2,992.00 2,228,
09/01/2018 GEN 11327 OLIVER, GORDON 40.00 35..



}8/30/2018 11:59 AM

Check Register Report For Big Rapids Charter Township

For Payreoll ID: 208 Check Date: 09/01/2018 Pay Period End Date: 08/31/2018

Check Physica
Check Date Bank Check Humber Name Gross Check Amoun
09/01/2018 GEN 11328 SWEPPENHEISER, MARK A 40.00 36.9
09/01/2018 GEN 11329 DAVIS, MARY B 40.00 36.¢
09/01/2018 GEN 11330 COOK, ZACHARY F 40.00 36.¢
49/01/2018 GEN 11331 GEIB, ANTHONY C 145.83 128.4
049/01/2018 GEN 11332 EVERETT, JERALD D 145.83 128.4
0%/01/2018 GEN STUB8  BEAN, CARMEN 145.83 0.C
Totals: Number of Checks: 047 33,138.59 24,32%.¢

Total Physical Checks:
Total Check Stubs:

46
1



Monthly Permit List Item “G™  4/20/2018

Building
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PB18-0053 FELTON, SHAUN 19077 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $820.00 $154,440
Work Description: Construction of new 1624 sq. ft single family dwelling with 1624 sq. ft. basement, 680 sq. ft. garage and 144 sq.ft.
deck.
PB18-0054 BELLE TIRE 15415 WALDRON WAY $465.00 $56,218

Worlc Description: All signage for the Belle Tire Project.

PB18-0055 CARLSON, LELAND H & DARN 18181 16 MILE ROAD $209.00 $7,200

Work Description: 360 sq. ft. pole storage building,

PB18-0056 CITY OF BIG RAPIDS 20535 ROLLING HILLS LANE $279.00 $9,046

Work Description: Relocation of Pump Fouse structure to City pump house on Rolling Hills Lane.

PB18-0057 OZENGHAR-PROCTOR, LINDA 13987 NEW MILLPOMND ROAD $256.00 $6,160

Work Description: Additon of 14' x 22" garage to existing attached garage on a single family dwelling,

Total Permits For Type: 5
Total Fees For Type: $2,029.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $233,064
Electrical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PE18-0046 BOWEN, MICHAEL J. & KIMBE 22851 18 MILE ROAD $90.00 S0
Work Description:  service 200 - 600 amp., 1 inspection.
PE18-0047 BALDWIN, NANCY REV LIVIN 19196 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $131.00 $0
Work Description: 2 circuits, 25 light fixwures, 2 inspections.
PE18-0048 WORTH RICHARD L & THERES 18650 16 MILE ROAD $145.00 $0

Work Description: 200 amp service, 6 circuits, 25 light fixtures, 200 fr. feeder, 1 inspection.

PE18-0049 ALLAOND MARY JO 12340 183RD AVENUE $91.00 $0

Work Description: Mobile Home service

PE18-0050 BURANDT, JAMES 0 & DEBRA 18820 WINDING BROOK $97.00 $0

Work Description: Genesator installation.

PE18-0051 HILLCREST/OAKWOOD PROP 19700 14 MILE ROAD $510.00 $0

Work Description: 87 circuits, 1 inspection.

PE18-0052 MILLER BRENDA M 14225 RIVERSWAY $91.00 $0

Work Description: Generator service

PE18-0053 BENKERT, DALE & CYNTHLA 14735 190TH AVENUE $290.00 $0

Wotk Description: New single family home, 200 amp service, 20 circuits, 2 - 220 v outlets, 25 light fistuses, 3 inspections.




Total Permits For Type: 8

Total Fees For Type: $1,445.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Mechanical
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PM18-0066 MIRON, DOUGLAS J 8 CATHER 13291 WOODLAND COURT $105.00 S0
Work Description: Gas burning fumace.
PA[18-0067 FITING, MARCR. & MARTINE L. 23344 13 MILE ROAD $103.00 $0
Work Description: Air Conditioning.
PM18-0068 BALDWIN, NANCY REV LIVIN 19196 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE $100.00 S0
Work Description: In floor heat zone add-on.
PAM18-0069 BURANDT, JAMES 0 & DEBRA 18820 WINDING BROOK $80.00 S0
Work Description: Gas piping for generator.
PA18-0070 WOOLEN, JAMES & CATHY § 14955 CHULA VISTA DRIVE $80.00 $0
Work Description: Water Heater/flue/vent/damper.
PM18-0071 LYTLE BARBARA L 15848 BELMONT DRIVE $135.00 S0
Work Description: Gas furnace, air conditioning,
PM18.0072 TRASKY ERIC 15201 OAKWOOD DRIVE $105.00 $0
Work Description: Residential boiler.
PA18-0073 SHANTZ JOYCE 15815 BELMONT DRIVE $105.00 SO
Work Description: Air conditioning,
PM18.0074 MILLER BRENDA M 14225 RIVERSWAY $80.00 S0
Work Description: Natral gas piping for Generator.
Total Permits For Type: 9
Total Fees For Type: $895.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0
Plumbing
e
Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PP18-0030 CONNOR, RICHARD P 22849 WOODWARD AVENUE $133.00 S0

Work Description: 2 fixtures, 1 stack, 1 water distribution system, 2 nspections,

Pr18-0031 SANDERS, DARREN S & RHON 18880 15 MILE ROAD $221.00 S0

Work Description: 10 fixtures, 2 stacks, septic connection, 75" water distnibution system, 3 inspections.

Total Permits For Type: 2

‘Total Fees For Type: $354.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Zoning Clearance
e ]

Permit # Contractor Job Address Fee Total Const. Value
PZ18-0028 FATH, BRAD AND SARA 20725 14 MILE ROAD $0.00 30

Work Description: new 40" x 56" x 12' Pole storage building.

PZ18-0029 L&M JOH™NSON PROP LLC 1305 NORTH STATE STREET $0.00 $0

Wotk Description: Addition of 4,000 sq. fr. (30" x 80") commercial garage to existing auto service facility.

PZ18-0030 FOUR SEASONS RENTALS 17943 205TH AVENUE $100.00 $0

Work Description: Commercial Site Plan Review for additional Storage bwildings.

PZ18-0031 FELTON, SHAUN 19077 FOX GLOVE CIRCLE 325.00 $0

Work Description: Construction of new 1624 sq. ft. single family residence with 680 sq. fi. garage and 1624 sq. ft. basement.

PZ18-0032 CARLSON, LELAND H & DARN 18181 16 MILE ROAD $0.00 $7,200

Work Description: 18' x 20' pole storage building on residential use lot wth extsting single fanuly dwelling.

PZ18-0033 OZENGHAR-PROCTOR, LINDA 13987 NEW MILLPOND ROAD 30.00 $0

Work Description: 14' x 22" addition to existing garage on single famuly dwelling,

PZ18-0034 JACOBS TIMOTHY & MARY 18900 14 MILE ROAD $0.00 $0

Work Description: 36’ x 40' Pole storage building on parcel with existing single family dwelling.

Total Permits For Type: 7
Total Fees For Type: $125.00
Total Const. Value For Type: $7,200
Report Summary
Grand Total Fees: $4,848.00
Population: All Records Grand Total Permits: 31
e DGR T Grand Total Const. Value: $240,264

8/1/2018 12:00:00 AM AND
8/31/2018 11:59:59 PM



Item “H”

Big Rapids Charter Township

Cemetery and Grounds Monthly Report
August 2018

August activity:

e Total of 5 burials
o | Regular
o 4 Cremain
e Cleaned up and re-mulched garden area at fire hall

Highlights of the month:

August was quite uneventful for the grounds department. With the dry weather for the
majority of the month, work was slow. The week of the 26" was the busiest; filled with cleaning
up brush from storms, and mowing regularly thanks to the much-needed rain.

It may be hard to believe, but the leaves are already changing at the cemetery (mostly due
to stress from the drought). This means that our second busiest season is upon us. We will be
gathering information, i.e. specs and prices, to replace a leaf blower that was retired in 2017. We
currently have 6 leaf blowers, only 3 of which are commercial grade; with one showing
symptoms of being next to retire.

One highlight to be noted for August, was saying goodbye once again to grounds worker
Temi Fadayomi. Temi is a good worker who has completed his third season with us. As of the
27", he is back at college, and we wish him much luck. We will be replacing his position with
someone from the Manpower office, as we have every year.

Respectfully submitted,

Brandon Maneke
Cemetery and Grounds Manager




Item “J”
FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT

SEPTEMBER 4, 2018

General:

The department continues to run well. Our call volume was stable this month. We are currently working on our annual
hose testing and it will continue for the next several weeks. We noted a fairly quiet Welcome Weekend at Ferris this year
and are thankful for that. Our new policy and procedure manual is nearing completion with just a few changes that need to
be made prior to submitting it to the board for approval.

Call Volume:
Total calls for the month of August 2018: 34
21 Medical, 0 Structure Fire, 1 Grass Fire/Controlled Burn, 1 Auto Accident, 3 Power Line Down, 0 Vehicle Fire, 0
Smoke/Odor, 1 Dumpster Fire, | Standby, 0 Collapse, 0 Gas Leak, 0 Inspection, 0 Airport Emergency, 2 Fire Alarm, 0
Water Rescues, 2 Service Call, 0 Fire Investigation, 0 Elevator/Technical Rescue and 1 Drone Activations.
Year to Date Call volume 2018: 257
Year to Date Response Times:
Turnout Time (dispatch to truck en-route): 4 minutes and 11 seconds.
Response Time (dispatch to on scene): 10 minutes and 34 seconds.
Year to Date Call Locations:
Austin
Barton
BR TWP
City of Big Rapids
Colfax
Evart
Grant
Green
Mecosta
Morley
Morton
Norwich

0%

Bl koo =W W] —

Personnel:

We are actively seeking new members. We have some applications and are working on the initial hiring process. We hope
to have some new members to present to the board at the September meeting. Our roster currently sits at 20 with 5 open
slots.

Training:
Training this month consisted of monthly truck checks, Incident Command, Mapping/Addresses and Hose Testing.

Repairs Completed:
Engine | had transmission service completed.

Tender 3 has some issues that need to be repaired. We are working on an estimate at this time for the repairs but we may
need to consider replacing the chassis in the near future.

Station Maintenance:
The entry doors on the addition were painted by DeFever Construction and the latch/lock on the east door was repaired as
well.

Budget/Purchasing over $2,500.00:
We are requesting to purchase two new sets of tumout gear as outlined in the agenda. These would be part of the

replacement plan and replace gear that is coming to the end of its serviceable lifespan.




AUG/31/2018/FRT (8:10 AM  Northwest Kent Mech. FAX No, 616 696 9327 Item J~”

Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.

Commercial ® Industrial » Institutional
P.0O. Box 216K e 4095 16 Mile Road
Cedar Springs, MI 49319
(616) 696-9026 » Fax (616) 696-9327
www.nwkentmech.com

August 31, 2018

Mr. Bill Stanek

Big Rapids Twp.
14212 Northland Dr.
Big Rapids, MI 49307

RE: Monthly Lift Station Report

Dear Bill,

August was another quiet month. We had one call from Gilbert St lift station. that Jin looked at
earlier this month. He found that the station was running on back-up floats. He was able to take it
out of back-up and run the station in normal control. He assumed the low float was bad. I found
that the high float was also bad, so I replaced both floats with weighted style floats, therefore
doing away with the anchor and chain which is a maintenance nightmare. I am also replacing the
floats at Hills of Mitchell Creek station. Both floats are bad there so there no back-up control
right now. I had to pick up one more float, so I will finish float replacement next week.

Overall, the lift stations are operating properly.

Sincerely,

Todd Shank
Northwest Kent Mechanical Co.



Item LK

Big Rapids Charter Township Industrial Park Water Treatment Plant Monthly Report

August 2018

All operations are normal at the water plant are normal, Sensaphone working good with no
issues. Diesel fuel still at around 7/8 tank or a bit less now. All pumps working good , well
number 2 providing plenty of flow, small jockey pump working good and it keeps pressure

on the system as needed. Chlorine residuals steady between .30 and .40 parts per million

{or MG/L) leaving the plant, it dissipates as it goes through mains. Variable Frequency drives
working good as well as valves and automatic re-circulation valve. Last quarterly bacterialogi-
cal sample came back good and results forwarded to District 10 health dept. Will be needing
more liquid chlorine as the hotter summer weather and warmer water tank storage temps
creat more chlorine demand. Regular checks of generator . Got Autumn Olives trimmed back
that were growing through the fence, thanks to Brandon for mowing and picking up Autumn

Olives laying along fence.



Item “L”

Cemetery Development Committee - Minutes

Wednesday, August 8, 2018, 5 pm Warba Law, 115 Ives Ave., Big Rapids
I Welcome: Those present were Mark Warba, Jerry Everett, Jeanette Fleury, 8ill
Stanek, Brandon Maneke and Tom Hogenson
n. Recap as needed: Members detailed solicitation experiences:

a. Phil Keating noted to Tom by email that some prospects didn’t identify or
express concern about the building and asked if we should be approaching the
township and city for increased contribution. Discussion deferred such in favor of
more intensive solicitation, a move to a public campaign and completion of the
grant process prior to considering this.

b. Jeanette discussed her progress seeking grants from big box stores. To date, she
and Tom have contacted WalMart, Lowes, Meijer, Menards and West Michigan
Credit Uniion and have completed their grant requirements or are doing so

c. Total cash and pledges equal approximately $35,000. Bill has received some
smaller spontaneous donations.

n. Determine added actions and resources required:

a. Mailing or contact with families-final decision and plan mailing-Tom witl send
final draft and a pledge card design to Bill for mailing to the list we refined at the
meeting. There are at least forty families to be contacted.

b. Press and organizational information-follow up-Tom and Brandon did a radio
interview on 97.3 and were quoted in a Pioneer front page story, all in June/luly.

¢. Tom was asked to create a revised timeline considering the above and will email
this to members.

d. Tom will present to Big Rapids Rotary on August 28 and will contact the Eagles
and Elks clubs regarding presentations for their members.

V. Adjournment: Next meeting at S p.m. September 12. location: Mark Warba’s Law

Office at 115 Ives in Big Rapids.

Let’s keep going; we are making progress.



Item “M”

FIRE COMMITTEE MEETING
August 9,2018
7:00 PM
Tom Crandell, Jim Tubbs, Perry Douglas present

Carman Bean and Matt Kuncattis absent
Also present was Supervisor Stanek and Bob Maguire

Committee went over budget line be line and made their recommendation on the budget for 2019.

Jim discussed the fact that they are looking into a less expensive set of turnout gear. With this the
committee recommended that we purchase only two sets of turnout gear and one set of tanks.

Meeting concluded at 8:30

Bill Stanek, acting secretary






